
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

August 21, 2007 
 

6:30 PM    Work Study Caucus Session Discussion 
 

• Pending agenda items 

 
7:00 PM    Business Meeting 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call  
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by 

one motion. Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor will ask if 

anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. No separate 

discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to be removed 

from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered 

elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.   

 
Minutes of the regular meeting August 7, 2007 
 
Payroll and Bills for the first half of August, 2007 and Financial Reports  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The Illinois 

Open Meeting Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received on matters that 

have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter 

for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their 

presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Motion –Approve Council Decision Request 2007-782: Approving the promotion of Fred Reynolds from 

probationary fireman to full-time status, effective August 17, 2007. (Ervin) 
 
Motion –Approve Council Decision Request 2007-783: Approving the promotion of Adam Whalin from 

probationary fireman to full-time status, effective August 19, 2007. (Ervin) 



 
Motion – Adopt Resolution 2007-2708: Authorizing the Mayor to execute agreements and amendments for 

implementation of Federal Transit Administration projects on behalf of the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois. (Schilling) [Mattoon Depot] 

 
Motion –Adopt Resolution 2007-2709: Authorizing the filing of applications with the Federal Transit 

Administration for Federal transportation assistance. (Schilling)  [Mattoon Depot] 
 
Motion – Adopt Resolution 2007-2710: Evidencing the intention of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, 

to issue Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds and related matters. (Cline) [First-Time 
Homebuyers Assistance] 

 
Motion – Adopt Resolution 2007-2711: Authorizing an amendment to the 2006/2007 Technical Assistance 

agreement for an additional amount of $12,000 for LUCA (Local Update of Census Addresses) 
project and fieldwork. (White) 

 
Motion – Adopt Resolution 2007-2712: Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign an AmerenCIPS 

Request for Street Lighting Additions, Removals, and Replacement for the installation of a street 
light located at 6709 North Country Club Road. (McKenzie) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2007-784: Approving a home occupation permit at 905 Hayes 

Avenue for sale of mail-order legal firearms and transfer documentation by Jimmy R. Caldwell, 
who may become a licensed dealer at this location if the use is in compliance with the zoning code. 
(White) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2007-785: Authorizing the Mayor to sign the attached Shelby 

Electric Cooperative Right-of-Way Easement for the placement of a utility pole on the south side of 
County Road 975 North just west of the Lake Mattoon beach. (Schilling) 

 
Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1242: Ratifying the appointment of David Griffith to the Police Chief 

position upon the retirement of Police Chief Metzelaars. (White)  
 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of considering the 

employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)). (White) 

 
Reconvene  
 
Adjourn 

 
 



UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
 Kelly Lockhart, GIS Manager – Coles County Regional Planning & Development Commission made a 
presentation on LUCA (Local Update of Census Addresses) and Pictometry GIS in the City Hall Council Chambers 
at 6:15 p.m. followed by a Council Caucus Session for discussion on pending agenda items. 
 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the Council Chambers at City Hall on 
August 7, 2007 after the 6:30 p.m. caucus session. 
 
 Mayor White presiding. 
 
 Mayor White led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call in person:  YEA Commissioner David Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Joseph McKenzie, Absent Commissioner David Schilling, YEA 
Mayor Charles E. White.   
 
 Also in attendance in person were City personnel:  City Administrator Alan Gilmore, City Attorney/Treasurer 
J. Preston Owen, Public Works Director David Wortman, Fire Chief Mike Chism, Assistant Chief Andy Adair, 
Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Police Chief Larry Metzelaars, Deputy Chief David Griffith, and 
City Clerk Susan J. O’Brien. 
 
 City Council of City of Mattoon, Illinois held a public hearing in the Council Chambers on August 7, 2007 in 
order to receive public comments on the proposed vacation of an alley in Urban Heights Subdivision, specifically 
Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Four (4), Seven (7), Eight (8), and Nine (9) of Block Three (3).  Mayor White 
opened the public hearing at 7:02 p.m. with City Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen conducting the hearing.  
Attorney/Treasurer Owen described the state requirements, the non-improved alleyway, location of alley, Dave and 
Dawn Paulson’s interest and desire to purchase 100% of the alley, and the scope of the vacation.  Mr. Paulson 
explained the desire to expand Wave Graphics and use for water retention, in addition to speaking with the owner of 
Lot 4, who was in agreement with the proposal.  Attorney/Treasurer Owen opened the floor for public or Council 
questions or comments.  Mr. Herb Meeker of the Mattoon Journal Gazette inquired about completion date.  Mr. 
Paulson responded completion was in the process.  Mr. Chris Rankin of The Leader inquired as to any utility 
easements.  Attorney/Treasurer Owen believed there were no easements.  With no further questions or comments 
Attorney/Treasurer Owen closed the hearing at 7:04 p.m. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one motion.  

Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor will ask if anyone desires to remove an 

item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion.  No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a 

Council Member requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda.  If an item is removed from the 

Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting. 
 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve the consent agenda consisting of:  minutes 
of the regular meeting July 17, 2007; Fire department report for the month of July; Police Department Report for the 
month of June, 2007; and payroll and bills for the last half of July, 2007.  
 
 
 
 



  Bills & Payroll for the last half of July, 2007   

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      266,545.24  

Bills         $      131,485.37  

      Total   $      398,030.61  
 
 
        

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         3,234.95  

Bills         $            373.09  
      Total   $         3,608.04  
        
        
        
  Festival Management     

Bills        $        46,779.10  
      Total  $        46,779.10  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment    

Bills         $              17.65  
      Total   $              17.65  

  
Midtown TIF 
Fund      

Bills         $            375.80  
      Total   $            375.80  
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        28,547.06  

Bills         $        78,827.81  
      Total   $      107,374.87  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        27,223.80  

Bills         $      219,336.85  

      Total   $      246,560.65  
  Cemetery Fund      
Payroll         $         5,269.32  

Bills         $            330.59  
      Total   $         5,599.91  
  Health Insurance      

Bills         $        95,404.37  
      Total   $        95,404.37  
        

  Motor Fuel Tax Fund    

Bills         $         8,263.65  
      Total   $         8,263.65  

  Revolving Loan Fund     



Bills         $              38.80  
      Total   $              38.80  

        
 
 Mayor White declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Cline, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, 
YEA Mayor White. 
 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The Illinois Open 

Meeting Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received on matters that have not 

been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on 

the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 

minutes and to avoid repetitious comments. 

 

 Mr. Jerry Groniger requested the postponement of Council Decision Request 2007-779 until next meeting 
and until a review committee could meet.  Commissioner Ervin responded a review committee, composed of City 
staff, Shirley Sherwood, and Dr. Burton of SBLHC, had met; reiterated no intent to put Mitchell Jerdan Ambulance 
Service out of business; and had addressed the concerns of private business through a fee schedule, policy and 
ordinances.  Commissioner Ervin restated the City’s ambulances were to provide “gap services”.  Mr. Art Willaredt 
questioned the study of occurrences.  Fire Chief Mike Chism stated 59 calls to Mattoon in seven months, which did 
not include RIT team calls. 
 
 Mr. Willaredt, Mr. Scott Pitts, Mr. Don Davis, Mrs. Nancy Long, Mr. Meeker, Mr. Bart Owen, and Mr. 
Rankin expressed their concerns, inquiries, and comments as to the boiler slag street problems.  Director Wortman, 
Commissioner Ervin, Administrator Gilmore, and Commissioner McKenzie addressed the public questions and 
comments also referring to the enabling CDR to correct Mid-town streets commencing within two days and funding 
through placing some budgeted projects on hold this year.   

 

NEW BUSINESS  
 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1236, 
approving the variance for zero-lot lines and setbacks for The Meadows Subdivision Phase IV.  Reggie Phillips – 
Petitioner. 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1236 
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE IN MINIMUM LOT SIZE REQUIREMENT AND A 
VARIANCE FOR A ZERO SIDE YARD SETBACK, ON ONE SIDE, FOR CONSTRUCTION OF ZERO 

LOT LINE HOUSING IN PHASE IV OF THE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION 
 
WHEREAS there has been filed a written Petition by Reginald Phillips for a variance in the minimum lot size and to 
the side-yard setback, respecting the property legally described as: 
 

 “EXHIBIT A” 



  
 Also known as: The Meadows Subdivision Phase IV, Mattoon, Illinois 
 
WHEREAS, said petition requests that variances be granted pursuant to applicable ordinances of the municipality to 
allow construction of zero lot line housing; and  
 
WHEREAS the City of Mattoon Zoning Ordinance requires a 5-foot side yard setback, of the primary structure; and 

WHEREAS the Zoning Board of Appeals held a properly noticed public hearing on July 3, 2007 regarding 
petitioner’s request for said variances; and 
 
WHEREAS both the Planning Commission for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, and the Zoning Board of 
Appeals for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, have recommended that the requested variances be granted; 
and  
  
WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that the recommended 
variances are in the public interest. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of Ordinances, the 
property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance in the minimum lost size requirement 
and a variance for a zero side yard setback, on one side, for the construction of zero lot line housing in Phase IV of 
the Meadows Subdivision 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the Clerk and Recorder’s 
Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor White, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie, adopted this 7th day of August , 2007, by a 
roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cline, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Mayor White 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Schilling 
 
Approved this 7 th day of August, 2007.  
 

/s/ Charles E. White 
       Charles E. White, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 



/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August 8, 2007.  
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1237, approving the 
final plat of The Meadows Subdivision, Phase III, City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. Reggie Phillips – 
Petitioner. 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1237 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE SUBDIVISION PLAT OF THE MEADOWS, PHASE III  
 
WHEREAS, Reginald and Martha Phillips as owners of the following described property: 
 

A tract of land being part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 23, Township 12 
North, Range 7 East, of the Third Principal Meridian, Coles County, Illinois, the boundary of which is 
described as follows, with bearing on local datum: 
 
Beginning at the Northwest corner of The Meadows Phase II as recorded in Book 5 at Page 182 as 
Document No. 636144 at the Coles County Recorder's Office, point also being the Northwest corner of 
Lot 17 of said subdivision; thence South 00° 25' 29" East, 584.24 feet along the West line of said The 
Meadows Phase II boundary to the Southwest corner of Lot 95 of said The Meadows Phase II; thence 
South 88° 54' 01" West, 132.08 feet along the Westerly extension of the South line of said The Meadows 
Phase II; thence 21.79 feet along a curve to the right, concave to the Northwest, having a radius of 430.00 
feet and a chord bearing of South 17° 13' 39" West; thence 8.89 feet along a curve to the left, concave to 
the Southeast, having a radius of 1,140.00 feet and a chord bearing of South 18° 27' 22" West; thence 
North 71° 46' 02" West, 60.00 feet; thence North 81° 57' 31" West, 121.42 feet; thence South 00° 24' 22" 
East, 94.85 feet; thence South 28° 13' 37" East, 29.26 feet; thence South 73° 25' 38" East, 75.00 feet; 
thence 60.11 feet along a curve to the left, concave to the Southeast, having a radius of 1,200.00 feet and 
a chord bearing of South 10° 36' 36" West; thence North 75° 58' 35" West, 115.00 feet; thence South 11° 
58' 56" West, 116.58 feet; thence North 89° 47' 08" West, 8.89 feet to the West line of the Southeast 
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 23, Township 12 North, Range 7 East of the Third Principal 
Meridian; thence North 00° 11' 37" East, 860.18 feet along said West line to the Northwest corner of said 
Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 23; thence North 88° 54' 02" East, 380.70 feet 
along the North line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 23 to the Point of 
Beginning, encompassing 5.612 acres, more or less. 

 
has caused said premises to be surveyed and subdivided into lots and streets as shown on the plat 
submitted to the City Council for approval in accordance with the Statute of the State of Illinois in such 
made and provided; and 

 
WHEREAS, said plat of the subdivision to be known as The Meadows, Phase III, City of Mattoon, Coles 



County , Illinois has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Mattoon for approval in the 
manner as by law required, which plat is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof by 
reference thereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, it appears from an examination of said plat that the same is in due form as required by law and 
complies with all rules, regulations, and requirements relative to subdivisions in the City of Mattoon, Illinois, and 
that by said plat should be approved; and 
  
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, has recommended that said 
plat be approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority, that the plat, of The Meadows, Phase III, to the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois, be hereby approved and that a certificate of such approval be endorsed upon said plat signed by the 
Mayor and the City Clerk in the manner as provided by law. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the Clerk and Recorder’s 
Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor White, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 7th day of August, 2007, by a roll 
call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cline, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Mayor White 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Schilling 
 
Approved this 7th day of August, 2007.  
 

/s/ Charles E. White 
       Charles E. White, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August 8, 2007.  
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 



 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Cline moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1238, approving the 
final plat of The Meadows Subdivision, Phase IV, City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. Reggie Phillips – 
Petitioner. 
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1238 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE SUBDIVISION PLAT OF THE MEADOWS, PHASE IV  
 
WHEREAS, Reginald and Martha Phillips as owners of the following described property: 
 

A tract of land being part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 23, Township 12 
North, Range 7 East, of the Third Principal Meridian, Coles County, Illinois, the boundary of which is 
described as follows, with bearing on local datum: 
 
Beginning at the Southwest corner of Lot 97 of The Meadows Phase I as recorded in Book 5 at Page 144 
as Document No. 577812 at the Coles County Recorder's Office; thence North 88° 56' 31" East, 6.57 feet 
along the South line of said Lot 97 to the True Point of Beginning; thence North 88° 56' 31" East, 408.58 
feet along the South line of said The Meadows Phase I and the South line of Lot 102 of Replat Elmwood 
Addition Lots 8, 9, 10, & 11 Phase I to the West line of 27th Street; thence North 00° 32' 37" West, 36.69 
feet along said West line; thence North 88° 35' 37" East, 234.21 feet along the South line of Elmwood 
Addition Phase I as recorded at the Coles County Recorder's Office to the East line of the Southeast 
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 23; thence South 00° 23' 29" East, 788.08 feet along 
said East line to the South line of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 23; 
thence South 89° 39' 37" West, 482.81 feet along the said South line; thence North 00° 13' 08" West, 
159.92 feet; thence South 89° 46' 52" West, 12.00 feet; thence North 00° 13' 08" West, 185.00 feet; 
thence South 89° 46' 51" West, 150.00 feet; thence South 64° 03' 26" West, 83.25 feet; thence North 30° 
13' 09" West, 10.00 feet; thence North 45° 21' 01" East, 49.01 feet; thence North 00° 13' 09" West, 40.69 
feet; thence North 00° 43' 27" East, 75.01 feet; thence North 13° 16' 34" East, 77.13 feet; thence South 
89° 46' 51" West, 125.52 feet; thence 10.52 feet along a curve to the right, concave to the Southeast, 
having a radius of 370.00 feet and a chord bearing of North 16° 14' 46" East; thence North 17° 03' 39" 
East, 30.15 feet; thence 8.86 feet along a curve to the left, concave to the Northwest, having a radius of 
430.00 feet and a chord bearing of North 16° 28' 14" East; thence North 89° 46' 51" East, 123.78 feet; 
thence North 08° 20' 55" East, 75.85 feet; thence North 01° 01' 36" East, 76.78 feet to the True Point of 
Beginning, encompassing 10.374 acres, more or less. 

 
has caused said premises to be surveyed and subdivided into lots and streets as shown on the plat 
submitted to the City Council for approval in accordance with the Statute of the State of Illinois in such 
made and provided; and 

 
WHEREAS, said plat of the subdivision to be known as The Meadows, Phase IV, City of Mattoon, Coles 
County , Illinois has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Mattoon for approval in the 
manner as by law required, which plat is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof by 
reference thereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, it appears from an examination of said plat that the same is in due form as required by law and 
complies with all rules, regulations, and requirements relative to subdivisions in the City of Mattoon, Illinois, and 



that by said plat should be approved; and 
  
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, has recommended that said 
plat be approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority, that the plat, of The Meadows, Phase IV, to the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois, be hereby approved and that a certificate of such approval be endorsed upon said plat signed by the 
Mayor and the City Clerk in the manner as provided by law. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the Clerk and Recorder’s 
Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor White, seconded by Commissioner Cline, adopted this 7th day of August, 2007, by a roll call 
vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cline, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Mayor White 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Schilling 
 
Approved this 7th day of August, 2007.  

 
 

/s/ Charles E. White 
       Charles E. White, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August  8, 2007.  
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1239, vacating 
an alley located in Block 3 of the Urban Heights Subdivision from Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Four (4), Seven 
(7), Eight (8), and Nine (9); Applicants – David and Dawn Paulson dba Wave Graphics.  
 



 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1239 

 
AN ORDINANCE VACATING A 20’ WIDE ALLEY BETWEEN LOTS ONE (1), TWO (2), THREE 

(3), FOUR (4) AND LOTS SEVEN (7), EIGHT (8), NINE (9) IN BLOCK THREE OF URBAN HEIGHTS 
SUBDIVDION IN THE CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS  

 
WHEREAS, David and Dawn Paulson has heretofore presented a Petition to the City Clerk to vacate an alley, 
which Petition requests that said alley be vacated by the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, and 
 
WHEREAS, said Petition was recommended for approval at a regular meeting of the Mattoon Planning 
Commission held June 11, 2007, and 
 
WHEREAS, said Notice of Public Hearing was published in the Mattoon Journal Gazette on July 19, 2007, and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, has determined that the public interest 
will be served by vacating said alley. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as follows:  
 
Section 1.  That the alley described as follows:  
 

That certain 20’ wide alley located between the West property line of Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3) and 
Four (4) in Block Three (3) of Urban Heights Subdivision and the East property line of Lots Seven (7), Eight 
(8), and Nine (9) in Block Three (3) of Urban Heights Subdivision, Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. 
 

Be and the same is hereby vacated by the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, a Municipal Corporation.  
 

Section 2. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately after David and Dawn Paulson have tendered to the 
City of Mattoon an amount equivalent to the average of two appraisals of the fair market value of the alley premises. 
 
Section 3.  Dave and Dawn Paulson having made the entire payment of the average appraised value shall be and is 
vested to title of the vacated alley premises as authorized by 65 ILCS 5/11-91-2.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the City Council. 
 
Section 5. Upon becoming effective, the City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with 
the Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor White, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie, adopted this 7th day of August, 2007, by a 
roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cline, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Mayor White  
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names):   Commissioner Schilling 
 
Approved this 7th day of August, 2007.  



/s/ Charles E. White 
      Charles E. White, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Effective Date:  ____________________. 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on  August 8, 2007. 
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 

 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Ordinance 2007-5236, approving a 
Redevelopment Agreement by and between the City of Mattoon and Sontejroh Corporation in connection with the 
South Route 45 Redevelopment Project Area, and authorizing the Mayor to sign the document.  
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2007-5236 

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS AND SONTEJROH CORP., IN CONNECTION 
WITH THE SOUTH ROUTE 45 REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 

 
  WHEREAS, Sontejroh Corp. (the “Developer”), has submitted a proposal to the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois (the “Municipality”) for redevelopment of a part of the Municipality's South Route 45 Redevelopment 
Project Area (the “Redevelopment Project Area”); and, thereafter, the Municipality and the Developer have 
engaged in negotiations related to a Redevelopment Agreement (including all exhibits and attachments in connection 
therewith, the “Redevelopment Agreement”) concerning redevelopment incentives and assistance related to the 
preservation, development and redevelopment of a part of the Redevelopment Project Area. 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
  Section 1.  Approval.  The Redevelopment Agreement, in substantially the form thereof presented 
before the meeting of the City Council at which this ordinance is adopted, shall be and is hereby ratified, confirmed 
and approved, and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute and deliver the Redevelopment Agreement 
for and on behalf of the Municipality; and upon the execution thereof by the Municipality and the Developer, the 
appropriate officers, agents, attorneys and employees of the Municipality are authorized to take all supplemental 
actions, including the execution and delivery of related supplemental opinions, certificates, agreements and 
instruments not inconsistent with the Redevelopment Agreement, desirable or necessary to implement and otherwise 
give full effect to the Redevelopment Agreement.  Upon full execution thereof, the Redevelopment Agreement shall 
be attached as an exhibit to this ordinance.  This shall also constitute a “reimbursement” action under Section 1.150-
2 of the Federal Income Tax Regulations. 
 
  Section 2.  Bid Waiver.  Pursuant to Section 8-9-1 of the Illinois Municipal Code bidding 
requirements, if any, related to the Redevelopment Agreement and related documents and related contracts entered 



into or to be entered into shall be and are hereby waived.  The Developer shall be responsible for compliance with 
applicable law related to the Redevelopment Agreement, including without limitation the Prevailing Wage Act. 
 
  Section 3.  Effective.  Under Section 4-5-13 of the Illinois Municipal Code this Ordinance remained 
on file with the City Clerk for public inspection, in the form in which it finally passed, at least one week before final 
passage.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect 10 days after its adoption and publication in pamphlet form 
in the manner provided by law. 
 
  Upon motion by Mayor White, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 7th day of August, 
2007, by roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names): Commissioner Cline, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Mayor White  
NAYS (Names): None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Schilling 
 
Approved this 7th day of August, 2007. 
 
(SEAL)      /s/ Charles E. White 
       Mayor, City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
Attest:       
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
City Clerk, City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
Recorded in the Municipality's Records on August 8, 2007. 
 

 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White. 
 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Cline moved to adopt Resolution 2007-2705, authorizing the 
Mayor to file an application on behalf of the City of Mattoon, Illinois, with the Cy Pres Committee for a grant for 
Equipment for Mattoon Police Department’s Dispatch/Telecommunications Division, and to sign all documents.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2007-2705 

 
Project Title:   Grant Funding for Equipment for  

Mattoon Police Dept.’s Dispatch/Telecommunications Division 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION FOR A GRANT UNDER THE INFRASTRUCTURE 
MAINTENANCE FEE LITIGATION CY PRES COMMITTEE’S GENERAL AUTHORITY TO MAKE SUCH 

GRANTS. 
 

 WHEREAS, in 1997, the State of Illinois enacted the Telecommunications Infrastructure Maintenance Fee 
(IMF) Act, which authorized the imposition of a fee of 1% of the gross charges on wireless retailers.  Municipalities 
throughout the state imposed the IMF on telecommunications bills from January 1, 1998, through February 7, 2002; 



and 
 
 WHEREAS, in 1998, a lawsuit was filed challenging the fee, which the Court ruled unconstitutional and, 
upon appeal, the Illinois Supreme Court affirmed the unconstitutionality of the Municipal IMF only as it applied to 
wireless retailers; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in 2000, municipalities that imposed the IMF were joined as defendants in a class action lawsuit 
that asserted the unconstitutionality of the Infrastructure Maintenance Fee and sought refunds of the IMF; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as of October 18, 2005, a settlement was approved that required defendant class members to pay 
into the settlement fund 70% of the amounts collected through the Municipal IMF for wireless telecommunications 
services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Court will distribute the settlement fund in accordance with Cy Pres principles, or for its 
“next best” use.  The settlement fund will be distributed as follows: 
 

60% (sixty percent) for municipal emergency 9-1-1 telecommunications programs located anywhere 
within the State of Illinois; and 

 
40% (forty percent) for medical facilities providing emergency care to indigent patients located in 
areas outside the six-county northeastern Illinois region; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Court has established a three person committee (Cy Pres Committee) to make 
recommendations as to how the Cy Pres grants will be distributed. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS,  
 
Section 1. That the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Illinois, hereby requests use of the telecommunications 

infrastructure maintenance fee Cy Pres funds for the purposes described in this application. 
 
Section 2. That the Mayor is authorized to file an application on behalf of the City of Mattoon, Illinois, with the 

Cy Pres Committee for a grant for Equipment for Mattoon Police Dept.’s 
Dispatch/Telecommunications Division. 

 
Section 3. That the funds applied for will be expended consistent with the recitals in the application. 
 
Section 4. That the Mayor is authorized to furnish such additional information, assurances, certifications and 

amendments as the Cy Pres Committee may require in connection with this grant application. 
       
 
Section 5. That the Mayor is authorized and directed on behalf of the City of Mattoon, Illinois, to execute and 

deliver a grant application and all subsequent amendments thereto between the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois, and the Cy Pres Committee and the City Clerk of the City of Mattoon, Illinois, is authorized 
and directed on behalf of the City of Mattoon, Illinois, to attest said applications and all subsequent 
amendments thereto. 

 
Section 6. That the Mayor is authorized and directed to take such action as is necessary or appropriate to 

implement, administer and enforce said applications and all subsequent amendments thereto on behalf 
of the City of Mattoon, Illinois. 



 
Section 7. That the City of Mattoon, Illinois, will provide the Cy Pres Committee with a certification of a 

certified public accountant certifying that the grant funds were expended in conformity with the 
formal application of the use of the funds to ensure compliance with the grant program.  Certification 
will be provided within 90 days of a request by the Cy Pres Committee. 

 
 
PRESENTED this 7th day of August, 2007. 
PASSED this        7th day of August, 2007. 
APPROVED this   7th day of August, 2007. 
 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS, Applicant 
 
Signed: /s/ Charles E. White 
                                 Mayor 
 
Attest: /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
                              City Clerk 
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision Request 
2007-776, approving the contract with Howell Asphalt for paving bituminous material in alleys in the amount of 
$21,900, and authorizing the Mayor to sign all documents.  (07-00155-00-AS) 
 
 Mayor White opened the floor for discussion.  No discussion. 
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision Request 
2007-777, approving specifications for a three cubic yard front-end wheel loader, and authorizing solicitation of 
bids.  
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Cline moved to approve Council Decision Request 
2007-778, approving specifications for a sewer camera truck, and authorizing solicitation of bids.  
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Cline moved to approve Council Decision Request 2007-
779, approving specifications for a Fire Department ambulance, and authorizing solicitation of bids. 
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  



 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adopt Resolution 2007-2706, 
approving the mutual aid agreement [Automatic Aid Agreement] between the Fire Departments of the City of 
Mattoon and City of Charleston, and authorizing the Mayor and Fire Chief to sign the document.  
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2007-2706 
 

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND FIRE CHIEF TO EXECUTE DOCUMENTS 
NECESSARY TO BEGIN AN AUTOMATIC MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH THE CHARLESTON 

FIRE DEPARTMENT  
 

WHEREAS, the Mattoon Fire Department is the duly recognized Fire Department agency for the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois, and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Charleston is the duly recognized Fire Department agency for the City of Charleston, 
Illinois, and  
 
WHEREAS, both agencies’ corporate boundaries and service area boundaries are contiguous, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Fire Chiefs of the Mattoon Fire Department and Charleston Fire Department believe it is in the best 
interests for the safety of fire personal as well as for the safety of the citizens of both communities to enter into an 
Automatic Mutual Aid Agreement for Structure fires or reported Structural fires in the area known as Charleston Fire 
Department response service area. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
That the Mattoon, Illinois City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor and the Fire Chief to execute and documents 
necessary to effectuate a Mutual Aid/Assistance Agreement between the Mattoon Fire Department and the 
Charleston Fire Department.  
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Ervin, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie, adopted this 7th day of August 2007, 
by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cline, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Mayor White  
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Schilling 
ABSTAIN (Names): None 

/s/ Charles E. White 
Charles E. White, Mayor 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  

 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 



 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August 8, 2007. 

 
 Mayor White opened the floor for discussion.  No discussion.  
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White. 
 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Cline moved to adopt Resolution 2007-2707, accepting the 
retirement of Police Chief Larry Metzelaars.  Mayor White stated Chief Metzelaars has been an inspiration to the 
Police Department.  Chief Metzelaars thanked the Mayor, Council, Alan Gilmore, Board of Police and Fire 
Commissioners, and staff. 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION 2007-2707 

 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE RETIREMENT OF POLICE CHIEF LARRY METZELAARS 

 
WHEREAS, Larry Metzelaars, employed as a Probationary Police Office with the Mattoon Police Department 
beginning June 22, 1979 with promotions throughout his years of service to Police Chief as of July 1, 2004, has 
submitted his written retirement notice, effective at the end of his workday September 14, 2007, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Police and Fire Commissioners has recommended that the retirement be accepted, and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
hereby accepts the retirement of Police Chief Larry Metzelaars effective at the end of his workday September 14, 
2007 with the City Council and citizens of Mattoon express their gratitude to the faithful years of service provided 
by Chief Metzelaars.    
 
Upon motion by Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Cline adopted this 7th day of August, 2007, by a roll call 
vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cline, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Mayor White 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names) Commissioner Schilling 
       
Approved this 7th day of August, 2007.  
 
      /s/ Charles E. White  
      Charles E. White, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
  
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 



Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney   
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August 8, 2007.  
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision Request 2007-780, 
approving the request of $1,500 to Lincoln Heritage Resource Conservation District for the purpose of purchasing a 
forklift ramp to load decommissioned computer hardware for recycling within a six-district county service area 
contingent upon the District receiving adequate funding to complete the purchase.  
 
 Mayor White opened the floor for discussion.  No discussion. 
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1240, 
authorizing the Mayor to sign an outright grant agreement by and between the City of Mattoon and Nathan Burton 
dba EZ Parcel reimbursing up to $2,500 annually from TIF Revenues over a three-year period for the purpose of 
achieving compliance with the City’s storm water detention regulations located at 1312 Broadway Avenue. 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1240  

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

MATTOON, ILLINOIS AND NATHAN BURTON DBA: EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS SERVICE IN 
CONNECTION WITH THE MATTOON MIDTOWN REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 

 
WHEREAS, NATHAN BURTON DBA: EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS SERVICE   (the “Grantee”), have submitted 
a proposal to the City of Mattoon, Illinois (the “Municipality”) for redevelopment of a part of the Municipality’s 
Mattoon Midtown Redevelopment Project Area (the “Redevelopment Project Area”); and, thereafter, the 
Municipality and the Grantee have engaged in negotiations related to a Grant Agreement (including all exhibits and 
attachments in connection therewith, the “Grant Agreement”) concerning redevelopment incentives and assistance 
related to the preservation, development and redevelopment of a part of the Redevelopment Project Area. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.   The Grant Agreement, in substantially the form thereof presented before the meeting of the City Council 
at which this ordinance is adopted, shall be and is hereby ratified, confirmed and approved, and the Mayor and City 
Clerk are authorized to execute and deliver the Grant Agreement for and on behalf of the Municipality; and upon the 
execution thereof by the Municipality and the Grantee, the appropriate officers, agents, attorneys and employees of 
the Municipality are authorized to take all supplemental actions, including the execution and delivery of related 
supplemental opinions, certificates, agreements and instruments not inconsistent with the Grant Agreement, desirable 
or necessary to implement and otherwise give full effect to the Grant Agreement.  Upon full execution thereof, the 
Grant Agreement shall be attached to this ordinance as EXHIBIT “A”. 



 
Section 2.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the City Council. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor White, seconded by Commissioner McKenzie, adopted this 7th day of August, 2007, by a 
roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cline, Commissioner Ervin, 
    Commissioner McKenzie, Mayor White 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Schilling 
 
Approved this 7th day of August, 2007. 
 
      /s/ Charles E. White 
      Charles E. White, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August 8, 2007. 
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Cline moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2007-1241, authorizing 
the Mayor to sign an outright grant agreement by and between the City of Mattoon and Cory Sanders dba Cory 
Sanders & Company Real Estate reimbursing up to $2,945.50 annually from TIF Revenues over a ten-year period for 
the purchase and installation of 22 windows, electrical wiring upgrades and the relocation of 3 Ameren/CIPS natural 
gas meters located at 1400 and 1402-1404 Broadway Avenue.  
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1241  
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A GRANT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, ILLINOIS AND CORY SANDERS DBA: CORY SANDERS & COMPANY REAL ESTATE; 

IN CONNECTION WITH THE MATTOON MIDTOWN REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 
 
WHEREAS, CORY SANDERS DBA: CORY SANDERS & COMPANY REAL ESTATE; and (the “Grantee”), 
has submitted a proposal to the City of Mattoon, Illinois (the “Municipality”) for redevelopment of a part of the 
Municipality’s Mattoon Midtown Redevelopment Project Area (the “Redevelopment Project Area”); and, 
thereafter, the Municipality and the Grantee have engaged in negotiations related to a Grant Agreement (including all 
exhibits and attachments in connection therewith, the “Grant Agreement”) concerning redevelopment incentives 



and assistance related to the preservation, development and redevelopment of a part of the Redevelopment Project 
Area. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.   The Grant Agreement, in substantially the form thereof presented before the meeting of the City Council 
at which this ordinance is adopted, shall be and is hereby ratified, confirmed and approved, and the Mayor and City 
Clerk are authorized to execute and deliver the Grant Agreement for and on behalf of the Municipality; and upon the 
execution thereof by the Municipality and the Grantee, the appropriate officers, agents, attorneys and employees of 
the Municipality are authorized to take all supplemental actions, including the execution and delivery of related 
supplemental opinions, certificates, agreements and instruments not inconsistent with the Grant Agreement, desirable 
or necessary to implement and otherwise give full effect to the Grant Agreement.  Upon full execution thereof, the 
Grant Agreement shall be attached to this ordinance as EXHIBIT “A”. 
 
Section 2.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the City Council. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor White, seconded by Commissioner Cline, adopted this 7th day of August, 2007, by a roll call 
vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cline, Commissioner Ervin,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Mayor White 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Schilling 
 
Approved this 7th day of August, 2007. 
 
      /s/ Charles E. White 
      Charles E. White, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on August 8, 2007. 
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision Request 
2007-781, authorizing an emergency contract with Howell Asphalt to overlay streets in Mid-town Mattoon with 
asphalt.  
 
 Mayor White opened the floor for discussion.  No discussion. 
 



 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 

 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to recess to closed session at 7:43 p.m. pursuant to 
the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of considering the employment, performance or dismissal of 
employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)).  
 
 Mayor White opened the floor for discussion.  No discussion.  
 

 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White. 
 
 Council reconvened at 8:29 p.m. 
 
 Mayor White seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor White declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cline, YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, Absent Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor White.  
 
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
        City Clerk  



BILLS & PAYROLL: 

 



CITY OF MATTOON

8-10-07 PAYROLL

7-22-07/8-3-07

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,846.18$      

110 5120-113 OVERTIME 27.27$           

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 944.79$         

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,099.62$      

110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,069.61$      

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,139.74$      

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,351.16$      

110 5160-113 OVERTIME 10.24$           

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,281.68$      

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 417.42$         

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,502.95$      

110 5180-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 134.70$         

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,557.79$      

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,489.38$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 1,449.35$      

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 66,708.13$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 7,819.94$      

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,040.43$      

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,878.64$      

COMMUNICATION SERVICES 110 5222-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,886.32$      

110 5222-113 OVERTIME 361.77$         

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,060.05$      

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 63,594.37$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 817.18$         

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 14,382.17$    

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,157.70$      

110 5261-113 OVERTIME 27.27$           

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 211.97$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,585.36$      

110 5310-113 OVERTIME 136.45$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 24,366.85$    

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 940.00$         

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 3,856.93$      

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 7,128.78$      

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,806.02$      

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,063.00$      

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 260.03$         

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,012.53$      

110 5370-112 SALARIES OF TEMP. EMPLOYEES 840.00$         

110 5370-113 OVERTIME 215.47$         

110 5370-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 115.36$         

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,218.79$      

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 133.65$         

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,031.00$      

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 223.89$         

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,831.11$      

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,808.00$      

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 1,422.41$      

110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,063.08$      



CITY OF MATTOON

8-10-07 PAYROLL

7-22-07/8-3-07

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,526.97$      

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,260.50$      

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 615.58$         

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 369.34$         

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 277,575.83$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,890.95$      

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,240.00$      

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 3,130.95$      

RESERVOIRS & WATER SOURCES 211 5351-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 578.93$         

211 5351-113 OVERTIME 37.76$           

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,938.54$      

211 5353-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,640.00$      

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 3,210.60$      

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,617.66$      

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,048.99$      

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 117.85$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,965.30$      

211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 238.00$         

211 5355-113 OVERTIME 26.19$           

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 197.77$         

211 5355-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDG 356.00$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,822.84$      

211 5356-113 OVERTIME 132.43$         

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 171.16$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 31,100.02$    

SANITARY SWR MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,917.80$      

212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 238.00$         

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 146.21$         

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,188.17$    

212 5344-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 176.00$         

212 5344-113 OVERTIME 67.57$           

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,244.29$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,965.31$      

212 5345-113 OVERTIME 26.20$           

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 197.78$         

212 5345-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS 356.00$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,822.84$      

212 5346-113 OVERTIME 132.43$         

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 171.17$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 25,649.77$    

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS 213 5361-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,485.31$      

213 5361-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,728.00$      

*** FUND 213 TOTALS *** 5,213.31$      

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 342,669.88$  



CITY OF MATTOON

8-10-07 PAYROLL

7-22-07/8-3-07

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES            HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 37 3,631.00 54,105.79$    

SICK PAY-AFS 1 70 1,268.50$      

SALARY PAY 54 11,376.22 235,205.67$  

SICK-FD UNIO 5 104 1,877.08$      

HOL PAY-REG 18 99.72 1,918.83$      

VACATION PAY 23 650.5 14,765.69$    

VACATION PAY 8 528 10,641.36$    

SHIFT PAY 3 360 252.00$         

OVERTIME PAY 50 641 20,817.57$    

STR OT POLIC 0 15 395.45$         

COMP EARNED 0 16.88 -$              

SHIFT PAY 3 446 267.60$         

SICK-NON UNION 3 57 1,154.34$      



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000110 DAVID W CLINE          I-200708141816       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUG 07 CELL PHONE    090121          50.00

 

01-000588 CHARLES WHITE          I-200708141805       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 5/21-7/30    090249          19.80

 

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-200708141814       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUG 07 CELL PHONE    090150          50.00

 

01-001104 JOE MCKENZIE           I-200708141813       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUG 07 CELL PHONE    090202          50.00

 

01-001571 HANS WARNER            I-200708141802       110 5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 4/17-8/2     090245          36.49

 

01-001779 LINCOLN HERITAGE RESOU I-200708141822       110 5110-572        COMM PROMOTIO: CONTRIBUTIONS FOR LO 090190       1,500.00

 

01-040490 DAVID SCHILLING        I-200708141815       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUG 07 CELL PHONE    090227          50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:       1,756.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000904 MUNICIPAL CLERKS OF IL I-200708141819       110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: DUES O'BRIEN & TRUE  090209          70.00

 

01-007401 CNA SURETY             I-200708161833       110 5120-522        NOTARY FEES  : TRUE NOTARY BOND     090122          30.00

 

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-99853              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: RECORD ORDINANCES    090127          68.00

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200707311528       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 7/24-30    000000          12.00

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200708141783       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 7/31-8/6   000000          35.50

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-7430585002         110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: TONER,MANUSCRIPT COV 090090         158.96

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-7666658001         110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PAPER                090090         127.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         502.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001155 ALAN GILMORE           I-200708141823       110 5130-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 8-1/9        090162          79.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:          79.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-006748 CITY OF MATTOON        I-200708161854       110 5150-811        BANK SERVICE : CORRECT POSTING      090118         220.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         220.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000482 COLES CO SUPERVISOR OF I-200708141727       110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: PROPERTY OWNERSHIP L 090129          31.50

 

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-1096133            110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING               090247          75.00

 



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 160  LEGAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-006950 CLAUDON KOST BARNHART  I-200708141820       110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: 7/31/07 PROF SERVICE 090120          82.50

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-253                110 5160-319        MISC. SUPPLIE: LEGAL/FINANCE 7-1/31 090138          29.72

 

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-99731              110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: RECORD LIEN          090127          34.00

 

01-022300 HOWARD'S TRASH         I-288253             110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: TRASH 405 DEWITT     090171          25.00

01-022300 HOWARD'S TRASH         I-288254             110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: TRASH 408 MOULTRIE   090171          25.00

01-022300 HOWARD'S TRASH         I-288255             110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: TRASH 817 DEWITT     090171          20.00

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-200708141817       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: AUG 07 CELL PHONE    090214         100.00

 

01-044430 JOHN THOMAS            I-188723.070814      110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING               090239         448.00

 

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-814151200          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH 7/0 090248         412.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:       1,282.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-10833              110 5170-851        WIDE AREA NET: CITY HALL APPLICATIO 090167         112.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708081701       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-1036             090017          88.10

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708081702       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-1558             090017          88.10

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         288.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001774 COLES COUNTY GIS       I-07192007001        110 5180-511        PLANNING & DE: PICTOMETRY AERIAL PH 090130       5,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 180   PLANNING & ZONING        TOTAL:       5,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-202480             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,SUGAR,CREAM   090113         143.18

 

01-006400 THE CHECKLEY AGENCY    I-80889              110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : NOTARY BOND-GETZ     090116          30.00

 

01-007401 CNA SURETY             I-200708161847       110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : OAKLEY NOTARY BOND   090122          30.00

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-44985              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             090151           9.53

 

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-14226              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             090213          23.21

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-14313              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : BANNER               090213          79.99

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-200708161849       110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : NOTARY-GRIFFITH      090228          10.00

 

01-041001 SEC OF STATE           I-200708081681       110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : NOTARY-K GETZ        090022          10.00

 



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-37105              110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY BACK UP,CLEA 090232          55.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         391.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 ACCURINT-ACCOUNT #1299 I-1299801-20070731   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: SEARCHES 7/07        090093          30.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-63652              110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES FOR NEXTEL 090102         184.75

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200708161841       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PVC CEMENT,PADLOCK,G 090187          53.44

 

01-039650 RADIOSHACK             I-169284             110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            090223          43.97

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         312.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0721144-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CASE                 090224          30.22

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0721145-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PROTECTIVE HOOD      090224          41.65

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0721475-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FREIGHT              090224           5.22

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0721510-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BARRIER TAPE         090224          77.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         154.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000586 VISIONAIR              I-IVC09279           110 5216-579        MISC OTHER PU: 2007 USERS CONFERENC 090243       1,800.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 216   POLICE RECORDS           TOTAL:       1,800.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-035201 MID STATES ORGANIZED C I-200708161848       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CONF REG 9/24-27     090205         434.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:         434.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708161844       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7314             090134          65.81

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708161845       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7677             090134          35.25

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708161846       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0983             090134         345.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:         446.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-248                110 5223-326        FUEL         : POLICE DEPT FUEL 7-1 090138       5,823.49

 

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-200708161842       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: IMPALA REPAIRS       090139          93.85

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-75573              110 5223-439        OTHER REPAIR : EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   090154          25.50

 



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0721010-IN         110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : SEAT ORGANIZER       090224          52.18

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0721674-IN         110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : ARM REST             090224         102.02

 

01-040358 ROY WALKER COMM. INC.  I-200708161850       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RADIO REPAIRS        090225         249.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       6,346.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000909 COLES CO FENCE CO      I-200708161851       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR FENCE         090128         252.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708161843       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          090098       1,446.80

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          090018       4,899.52

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          090180       2,962.16

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          090180       2,840.16

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10210              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CLEAN DRAIN IN JAIL  090164          75.00

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-795360        110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BELTS                090208          22.96

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200708161841       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PVC CEMENT,PADLOCK,G 090187         165.41

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-112084-00          110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: CLEANER,TOWELS,LINER 090191         266.14

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-113536-00          110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS               090191          75.24

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200708161852       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 S 17TH           090200          36.85

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200708161853       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1710 WABASH          090200         107.95

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-17515861           110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 8/07      090186         506.84

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-23-46646           110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         090216         130.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:      13,787.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000115 MABAS DIV 26           I-200708161839       110 5241-571        DUE & MEMBERS: 2007 ANNUAL DUES     090195         200.00

 

01-000410 ANDY ADAIR             I-200708141818       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUG 07 CELL PHONE    090094          50.00

 

01-000704 MIKE CHISM             I-200708141809       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUG 07 CELL PHONE    090117          50.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081698       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  090016          11.89

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708131712       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE STA 1   090078          40.32

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE STA 1   090018         117.73

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE STA 1   090180          68.50



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  090180         216.55

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-63393              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: 9 VOLT BATTERIES     090102          34.00

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-63592              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ALTERNATOR           090102         109.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-250                110 5241-326        FUEL         : F.D. FUEL 7/1-31     090138       1,747.89

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-200708141786       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              090144         645.19

 

01-014713 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PROD I-INV974076          110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     090149         412.64

01-014713 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PROD I-INV976571          110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BATTERY,MASK         090149         220.75

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-200708141821       110 5241-742        VEHICLES     : FIRE DEPT TRUCK PYMT 090155      64,452.33

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708081700       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0658             090017          88.10

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708141732       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             090134          38.40

 

01-025600 IL MO PRODUCTS COMPANY I-200708141714       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: OXYGEN,CYLINDER RENT 090173         102.21

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200708141718       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,ANCHORS,ELBOW 090187          15.51

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200708141718       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: LUMBER,ANCHORS,ELBOW 090187          32.28

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200707301523       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 2700 MARSHALL-STA 3  000000          54.99

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200707301524       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: HWY 16 STA 2         000000          85.97

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200707301525       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1801 PRAIRIE STA 1   000000          13.52

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200708141797       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RIMS                 090203         185.50

 

01-036334 NFPA                   I-3861504X           110 5241-571        DUE & MEMBERS: SUBSCRIPTION         090210         697.50

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-11156              110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MOWER BELT           090212          20.27

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-11175              110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BEARING              090212          12.24

 

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-CM11404            110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PARTS                090197          11.49

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2085105.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BULBS                090231           3.30

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2085359.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: STA 3                090231          35.98

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2096022.001       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STA 2 SUPPLIES       090231          34.52

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-10323              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: SHARPIES,ENVELOPES   090090          34.17

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-29706              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: INK,PAPER CLIPS      090090          32.26

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-7666658001         110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PAPER                090090           4.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:      69,879.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-200708141729       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 7/2-31       090159         225.51

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-200708141808       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUG 07 CELL PHONE    090159          43.29

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708141737       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             090134         238.33

 

01-027001 INT'L ASSOC ELEC INSP  I-200708141782       110 5261-571        DUE & MEMBERS: DUES                 090179          90.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-7666658001         110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PAPER                090090           9.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:         606.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-200708141721       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 7-2/31       090233           9.84

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-7666658001         110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PAPER                090090          62.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:          72.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001191 TRAFFIX DEVICES INC.   I-2030062            110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SIGNS                090240         152.16

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH & RICHMOND      090018         174.52

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           090018           1.77

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH & RICHMOND      090018         168.30

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           090018           0.98

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH & RICHMOND      090180         266.45

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH & RICHMOND      090180         273.10

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           090180           2.44

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           090180           1.34

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 308 N 13TH           090180           0.18

 

01-001775 GUY DERBY              I-200708131707       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: 5 BIKE TIRE TUBES    090079          15.75

 

01-001778 STEVE HALL             I-200708161832       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: 6 TUBES              090089          18.90

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-62880              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY #588         090102          49.95

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-62913              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BATTERY              090102          59.95

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-34898              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  090103          23.50

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS    I-200708141722       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: REPAIRS              090111         150.43

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-247                110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: INSTALL NEW INCON TA 090138       1,080.00

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-251                110 5320-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS FUEL 7/ 090138       3,284.20

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT67940         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LENOX LAZER          090153          75.60

 



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708081699       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0731             090017          88.10

 

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-15623              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : FABRICATE ARROW TEMP 090177         208.38

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200708141717       110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : CEMENT MIX,LUMBER,NA 090187         403.61

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-114068-00          110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: LINERS,SOAP,TOWELS,C 090191         238.37

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-68953              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : VINYL EXP JOINT      090206         189.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-69633              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : VINYL EXP JOINT      090206         189.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-122237             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: #526 SWITCH          090140           6.03

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-122482             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: #521 PARTS           090140         170.28

 

01-045850 AJ WALKER CONST CO     I-118847             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : REBAR                090096         228.90

 

01-050893 ZOLLMAN AUTO CARE      I-15089              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INVERTOR             090251          40.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       7,561.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081663       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     090013           4.70

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081674       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY-BRIDGE L 090014          25.24

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081696       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      090015      10,870.31

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           090018           1.71

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090018           4.70

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090018          30.50

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           090018          27.82

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON  LIGHT    090018         100.34

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & CHARLESTON LI 090018         104.43

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON LI 090018          99.74

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/CHARLESTON LIG 090018           7.99

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1420 CHARLESTON LIGH 090018          93.51

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 CHARLESTON LIGH 090018          75.70

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN LIGHT 090018         254.19

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON LIG 090018           9.58

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1121 B'DWAY LIGHT    090018         124.62

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1600 B'DWAY LIGHT    090018         213.62

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON LI 090018          91.87

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 700 E B'DWAY         090018         153.17

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: GIRLS SOFTBALL       090018         117.12

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWY BRIDGE LI 090018          38.55

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY PH        090018          39.04

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & B'DWAY        090018           3.78

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      090018          13.30



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 316 S 32ND           090018           9.76

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 409 SHELBY           090018          26.23

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090018         229.36

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           090018         966.24

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           090018          14.64

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON LIGHT     090018         106.93

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & CHARLESTON LI 090018         102.42

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON LI 090018          97.11

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/CHARLESTON LIG 090018           8.91

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 CHARLESTON LIGH 090018          80.76

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN LIGHT 090018         244.73

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: E RT 16 LIGHT        090018         116.88

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1600 B'DWAY LIGHT    090018         212.22

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 700 E B'DWAY         090018         149.21

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           090018           1.59

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090018         103.70

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           090018          25.74

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           090018          14.64

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           090018       1,088.24

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090018         258.64

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 308 N 13TH           090018           0.24

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 409 SHELBY           090018          34.77

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: GIRLS SOFTBALL       090018         126.88

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY BRIDGE L 090018          41.48

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090018          39.04

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & B'DWAY        090018           3.29

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH BURGESS  090018         260.78

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090018           4.09

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     090180         112.36

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     090180         117.55

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & CHARLESTON    090180         109.80

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & CHARLESTON    090180         113.58

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    090180          99.67

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    090180         106.45

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/CHARLESTON     090180           8.05

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/CHARLESTON     090180           7.56

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      090180         109.43

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    090180          82.41

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       090180         272.55

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       090180         252.11

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1121 B'DWAY LIGHT    090180         117.91

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1121 B'DWAY LIGHT    090180         137.62

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & B'DWAY        090180           3.23

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & B'DWAY        090180           3.42

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 16TH & B'DWAY        090180         224.72

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 16TH & B'DWAY        090180         230.76



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    090180          89.18

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 700 E B'DWAY         090180         162.99

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 700 E B'DWAY         090180         153.29

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           090180       1,503.04

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 700 S 13TH           090180          14.46

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          090180          21.53

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          090180          25.19

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10444862-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      090180         111.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      21,063.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-62865              110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BEARINGS             090102         137.90

 

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-28386              110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FUEL                 090182          52.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 331   STREET CLEANING          TOTAL:         190.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2912545            110 5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SPOTLIGHT            090080          19.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2913676            110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ROPE                 090080          42.24

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200708141720       110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NAILS,WASHERS,BUG SP 090187          87.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION  TOTAL:         149.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-112081-00          110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: RAGS,CLEANER,DEODORA 090191          69.91

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-112082-00          110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: CLEANER,LINERS,MOP   090191         338.34

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200708141775       110 5381-410        UTILITY SERVI: 208 N 19TH           000000         210.68

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-17517546           110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 8/07      090186         199.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:         818.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000780 WALK HEATING & AIR CON I-200708141785       110 5383-460        OTHER PROP MA: REPLACED CONDENSOR F 090244         253.58

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081664       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          090013          45.31

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          090180         322.93

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          090180         325.44

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-112085-00          110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS,LINERS        090191          85.42

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-114070-00          110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TISSUE,FLOOR CLEANER 090192          59.63



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 383  BURGESS OSBORNE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-114109-00          110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOP,FLOOR STRIPPER   090192          53.54

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-114187-00          110 5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FLOOR STRIPPER       090192          35.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:       1,181.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000909 COLES CO FENCE CO      I-200708141715       110 5384-460        OTHER PROP MA: FENCE                090128       1,875.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:       1,875.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017632 FOUR SEASONS GARDEN    I-1861               110 5386-460        OTHER PROP MA: TREES                090158         327.09

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 386   TREE MAINTENANCE         TOTAL:         327.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708131713       110 5388-321        NATURAL GAS &: 316 S 32ND           090078          14.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 388   GARMENT FACTORY          TOTAL:          14.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008100 COLES CO COUNCIL ON AG I-200708161834       110 5421-825        GRANTS       : ALLOCATION           090092      33,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 421   COUNCIL ON AGING         TOTAL:      33,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200708141784       110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL FOR MOWERS       090097         129.19

 

01-001266 AIRPORT STEAKHOUSE     I-200708141781       110 5511-569        MISC EMPLOYEE: JULY 4TH DINNERS     090095          84.90

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-T52359             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIR         090108          91.08

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-249                110 5511-326        FUEL         : PARK FUEL 7/1-31     090138       1,103.64

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2913477            110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CIRCULAR SAW,BLADE   090080         146.90

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708081675       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             090017          70.63

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200708141789       110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FLAT REPAIR          090106          14.95

 

01-040800 SEARS                  I-T185804            110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TOOL BOXES           090021         374.94

01-040800 SEARS                  I-T893191            110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TOOLS                090021         127.93

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       2,144.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-102368             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER BLADE          090080          50.97

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-104592             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIR         090080          48.00

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2913462            110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GREASE GUN,FITTINGS  090080          20.97

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2915877            110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: HANDGUN,BLADE        090080          29.96

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200708141799       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 7/24-30    000000         152.50

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200708141800       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 7/31-8/6   000000          87.50

 

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-28973              110 5512-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 090182         660.81

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       1,050.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-19030              110 5521-432        REPAIR OF BUI: GRASS SEED           090142           4.47

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-0882-9             110 5521-432        REPAIR OF BUI: CONCRETE PAINT       090230          10.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 521   DEMARS CENTER            TOTAL:          15.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081668       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090013          33.29

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081669       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY-PH        090013          27.03

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081670       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 5TH & PRAIRIE        090013          48.49

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081671       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090013         171.24

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081672       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090014          76.24

 

01-001135 BEACON ATHLETICS       I-0380285-IN         110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DRAG MAT,RAKE SCREEN 090104         536.43

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090180          19.52

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090180         151.28

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090180         422.12

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090180         685.64

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090180         530.70

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090180         445.30

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           090180           4.03

 

01-001744 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPAN I-87870885           110 5541-424        LAWN CARE    : GRASS                090169          11.00

01-001744 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPAN I-87870994           110 5541-424        LAWN CARE    : TURF FOOD            090169         600.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2897807            110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPRAYER KIT,BRACE BA 090080          23.22

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2898122            110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CASTERS,BUSHING,COUP 090080         380.11

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2912959            110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FENCE STAKES         090080         299.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200708141716       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,HOSE ENDS,SPE 090187          11.98

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-111394-00          110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BLEACH               090191          20.16



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-111870-00          110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               090191         443.00

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-112599-00          110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SOAP,TISSUE          090191         105.50

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-112911-00          110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               090191          46.84

 

01-031300 MAB PAINT STORE #822   I-822-191240         110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT                090194          30.22

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2085609.001       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TIES                 090231         181.69

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-200708141719       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      090253         463.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       5,767.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081665       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           090013          97.98

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081673       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 700 S 13TH           090014           0.60

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 800 S 14TH           090180           0.18

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           090180         248.88

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           090180         607.56

 

01-001747 GREENTREE SCIENCE      I-200708141787       110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TREE MNTCE           090163         650.00

 

01-031300 MAB PAINT STORE #822   I-822-191253         110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT                090194          30.22

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:       1,635.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001747 GREENTREE SCIENCE      I-200708141787       110 5543-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TREE MNTCE           090163         850.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 543   VANLANINGHAM PARK        TOTAL:         850.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: 312 N 10TH           090180       1,229.76

 

01-031300 MAB PAINT STORE #822   I-822-191470         110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT                090194          30.22

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:       1,259.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            090180         370.88

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            090180         683.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:       1,054.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001744 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPAN I-87870994           110 5553-424        LAWN CARE    : TURF FOOD            090169         600.00

 



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 553  JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001772 DIVERSIFIED SPORTS SPE I-365                110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HASH/YARDLINE TEMPLA 090146         980.00

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT67634         110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DECK SCREWS          090153           7.02

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200708141716       110 5553-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LUMBER,HOSE ENDS,SPE 090187          10.99

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200708141716       110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,HOSE ENDS,SPE 090187       1,041.39

 

01-031300 MAB PAINT STORE #822   I-822-191910         110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT                090194          60.44

01-031300 MAB PAINT STORE #822   I-822-191940         110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT                090194          30.22

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:       2,730.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081697       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1 S 22ND             090016           4.57

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708131708       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 22ND FIELD HS      090078          40.06

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1 S 22ND             090180          86.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 555   KINZEL FIELD             TOTAL:         130.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: 409 SHELBY           090180         151.89

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: 409 SHELBY           090180          59.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:         211.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200708081667       110 5561-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2988             090026          74.63

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200708081676       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      090020         489.60

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-111307-00          110 5561-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,LINERS,TRASH  090191         336.47

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200708081684       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAMPGROUND           090023       2,236.44

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200708081685       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             090023       1,491.38

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       4,628.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2908538            110 5562-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ADAPTERS,CONNECTORS, 090080         154.96

 

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200708081666       110 5562-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2999             090026          74.63

 

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-28974              110 5562-326        FUEL         : DIESEL               090182         635.25

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200708081678       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      090020         748.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,613.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000034 LANDSHIRE INC          I-1E74F14            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          090188          51.31

 

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2530765            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          090215         541.95

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2531078            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          090215         609.60

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2531435            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          090215         268.80

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2531756            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          090215         484.60

 

01-000806 COLE CREATIONS         I-200708141794       110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CHEESE BAIT          090126          50.00

 

01-001694 HEARTLAND OUTDOORS     I-200708141780       110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ADVERTISING          090168          29.50

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-34828              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  090103          61.00

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-34829              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  090103          83.50

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-34830              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  090103          46.00

 

01-006256 COCA-COLA ENTERPRISES  I-6108017627         110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          090123         551.50

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-86466              110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      090145          45.00

 

01-017780 FRITO-LAY INC          I-75258765           110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          090160         111.02

 

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200708161838       110 5563-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             090242          57.60

 

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-28891              110 5563-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 090182       1,826.53

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-28894              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : PROPANE              090182          66.06

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-28972              110 5563-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 090182       1,644.63

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-29005              110 5563-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 090182       1,877.23

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-29014              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : OIL                  090182         126.48

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-29073              110 5563-327        FUEL - RESALE: FUEL                 090182       1,999.10

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200708081677       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               090020          90.24

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200708081686       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : MARINA               090023         265.46

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200708081687       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAUSEWAY             090023          38.70

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200708081688       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESTROOMS            090023          81.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:      11,007.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-8806               110 5564-352        AGGREGATE SUR: ROCK                 090115         139.80

 

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200708141726       110 5564-322        ELECTRICITY  : 895-2041             090242          35.81

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200708081679       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                090020           9.60

 

01-033500 MATTOON SAND & GRAVEL  I-200708141796       110 5564-450        CONSTRUCTION : SAND                 090199         318.57

 



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 564  BEACH AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200708081689       110 5564-322        ELECTRICITY  : BEACH                090023          94.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:         598.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-200708141806       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: SEPTEMBER 07 PLEDGE  090131       5,500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       5,500.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001557 HDC ENGINEERING        I-21717              110 5652-511        SOUTH RT45 BU: TOPA FARMS/ASHBROOK  090166         500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 652   SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DISTRTOTAL:         500.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-200708141810       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: SEPT 07 PYMT #120    090196       1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-021660 HOME DEPOT             I-200708161856       110 5753-817        DEBT SERVICES: MARCH 07 INFRASTRUCT 090170       6,019.86

01-021660 HOME DEPOT             I-200708161857       110 5753-817        DEBT SERVICES: APRIL 07 INFRASTRUCT 090170       9,822.85

01-021660 HOME DEPOT             I-200708161858       110 5753-817        DEBT SERVICES: MAY 07 INFRASTRUCTUR 090170       8,386.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 753   HOME DEPOT INFRASTRUCTURETOTAL:      24,228.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     235,756.44



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000697 SUPER 8 MOTEL          I-200708161840       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: LODGING 8-8/11       090236       2,498.73

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081680       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & B'DWAY        090014           8.85

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-200708141807       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: AUG 07 CELL PHONE    090110          43.29

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL SIGN        090018          26.66

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY WELCOME SIGN  090018          31.78

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 090018          25.80

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY WELCOME SIGN  090018          17.02

 

01-001647 CRAIG MARTIN SIMON DES I-200708141798       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : LOGO DESIGN          090135         850.00

 

01-001773 IL TOURISM ALLIANCE    I-609                122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 8/29 REGISTRATION    090174         250.00

 

01-001780 TABCO BUSINESS FORMS,  I-304011             122 5653-550        PRINTING & BI: BUSINESS CARD MAGNET 090237       1,419.58

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708141734       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             090134         218.45

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-7666658001         122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PAPER                090090          36.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       5,426.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       5,426.16



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 582  JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10171              123 5582-835        FIREWORKS    : POTTY RENTAL         090164       1,700.00

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10171              123 5582-831        PARADES      : POTTY RENTAL         090164         210.00

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-894385             123 5582-330        FOOD         : POP                  090211          49.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:       1,959.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000213 INSIGHT MEDIA ADVERTIS I-373034             123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING FEE      090178         500.00

 

01-001274 AMERICAN LEGION POST # I-200708141804       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : BAGELFEST BEER TENT  090099       1,000.00

 

01-001584 DIGGING RECORDS, INC.  I-200708161831       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: BAND SHELL ENTERTAIN 090088       1,000.00

 

01-007615 CODY'S ROAD HOUSE INC  I-200708141803       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: ENTERTAINMENT MEALS  090124         728.30

 

01-014370 EFFINGHAM DAILY NEWS   I-159609             123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: ADVERTISING          090148         720.00

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10207              123 5584-831        PARADES      : POTTY RENTAL         090164         350.00

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10207              123 5584-579        MISC OTHER PU: POTTY RENTAL         090164       2,960.00

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F5050261           123 5584-579        MISC OTHER PU: JULY 4TH TRASH       090025          85.95

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F5052791           123 5584-579        MISC OTHER PU: BAGELFEST TRASH      090082         328.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-33172              123 5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT: OFFICE SUPPLIES      090090          15.77

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:       7,688.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:       9,647.91



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023915 IL COUNTIES RISK MANAG I-46733              125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : PC DEDUCTIBLE 6-1-07 090172       2,472.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       2,472.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:       2,472.80



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-10246159           130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ALLEY MILLINGS       090114          48.38

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:          48.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001108 JAMES H WEBSTER & ASSO I-200708161855       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : APPRAISAL S 19TH ST  090183       2,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       2,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-071537             130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: OSLAD TITLE WORK     090137         250.00

 

01-011001 FOTH & VAN DYKE/DAILY  I-3243               130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: OSLAD GRANT APPLICAT 090157       6,587.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 385   CULTURE & RECREATION     TOTAL:       6,837.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:       8,885.70



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001208 R.P. LUMBER CO., INC.  C-1671               211 5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS : EYE BOLTS            090222           7.20-

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

01-001208 R.P. LUMBER CO., INC.  I-16634              211 5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS : BOYANCY BILLITS      090222         840.00

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

01-001208 R.P. LUMBER CO., INC.  I-16652              211 5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PVC PRIMER,PVC CEMEN 090222          29.56

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

01-001208 R.P. LUMBER CO., INC.  I-16660              211 5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS : EYE BOLTS,FASTENERS  090222          18.87

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

01-001208 R.P. LUMBER CO., INC.  I-16676              211 5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PVC CEMENT           090222           9.79

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: PARADISE PUMP HOUSE  090018       2,264.32

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: PARADISE PUMP HOUSE  090018       2,400.96

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: PARADISE PUMP HOUSE  090180       2,810.88

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: PARADISE PUMP HOUSE  090180       2,518.08

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S3170575.001       211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: STRAPS FOR BOAT DOCK 090133           5.96

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S3170581.001       211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: BOAT DOCK STRAPS     090133          23.86

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200708141716       211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: LUMBER,HOSE ENDS,SPE 090187          83.65

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200708141716       211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: LUMBER,HOSE ENDS,SPE 090187         311.42

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-481154             211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: BLADES               090193          34.47

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-481934             211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: RIDGID TUBING CUTTER 090193          72.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:      11,416.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001208 R.P. LUMBER CO., INC.  I-16649              211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: PIPE,EYE BOLTS,CONCR 090222         421.43

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 

01-001508 JFNEW                  I-35491              211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: WESTLAND PLANT INSTA 090184      44,609.89

          PROJ: 127-700           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      PROPERTY (CAPITAL ASSETS)

 

01-001509 PRAIRIE MOON NURSERY   I-07-3895S           211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: SEED                 090217         908.00

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 

01-001510 ION EXCHANGE, INC.     I-00005724           211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: SEED                 090181         294.00

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 

01-001511 PRAIRIE SEED SUPPLY    I-3367               211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: SEED                 090218       5,802.60

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 

01-001513 EARTHSKIN NURSERY      I-200708141728       211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: WETLAND PLANTS       090147         825.29

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 352  RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S3169101.001       211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: PVC PIPE,GLUE,COUPLI 090133       1,899.05

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-73172              211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: L PARADISE RESTORATI 090136       1,150.50

          PROJ: 127-502           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      ENGINEERING - (CONSTR. PHASE)

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2907695            211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: SEED,SPRAY PAINT     090152          55.77

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2925951            211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: TOWELS,CHEESE CLOTH  090152          15.57

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2926530            211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: GRASS SHEAR          090152          14.99

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2929668            211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: CABLE,CLAMPS,SCREWS  090152         530.58

          PROJ: 127-500           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 352   RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS  TOTAL:      56,527.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000189 BALLINGER AUTO COMPANY I-200708141730       211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: NORTH LIME PIT REHAB 090100       7,391.00

01-000189 BALLINGER AUTO COMPANY I-200708161837       211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: ROCK FOR NEW LARGE P 090100       4,098.01

 

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC C-BMS650525          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : RETURNS              090109         450.00-

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC C-BMS655889          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : RETURNS              090109       1,150.00-

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS273598          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            090109       3,293.90

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS314534          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            090109         772.50

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS317506          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            090109       2,202.68

 

01-001208 R.P. LUMBER CO., INC.  I-15728              211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: FASTENERS            090222          14.00

 

01-001461 CARUS CHEMICAL COMPANY I-10004319           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            090112       1,774.45

 

01-002985 BEELMAN TRUCK CO       I-53726              211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 090105         813.59

 

01-011660 DECATUR INDUSTRIAL ELE I-0094357            211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : HOUSING,O'RING       090143         117.21

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-86489              211 5353-579        MISC OTHER PU: MONITORING           090145         220.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-200708141736       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             090204         144.32

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2906843            211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: PUTTY,ICE            090152           3.87

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2912652            211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COFFEE,ROUNDUP,TISSU 090152          55.24

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2914300            211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: LETTERS,WELDERS LIGH 090152           7.47

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2916117            211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: GAS CAN,MASKING TAPE 090152          23.80

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2924898            211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: SPRAY PAINT          090152           7.98

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-54387              211 5353-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 090189         998.32

 



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-761404             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 090207       2,540.76

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-17515764           211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 8/07      090186         184.30

 

01-040465 SAL CHEMICAL           I-74840              211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            090226       1,853.96

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-13323              211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: POST ITS,TAPE,MAGNIF 090232          53.35

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610307           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             090024          30.80

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610317           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             090241          13.89

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-026616597          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER GFE-010261    090250          37.77

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      25,053.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001191 TRAFFIX DEVICES INC.   I-2030062            211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SIGNS                090240         152.17

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    090018           3.72

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS DR STANDPIPE  090018          57.10

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2, WATER DEPT      090018           7.20

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    090018           2.20

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS DR STANDPIPE  090018          48.31

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2, WATER DEPT      090018           6.65

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WATER TOWER   090180           3.05

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WATER TOWER   090180           2.87

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS DR STANDPIPE  090180          49.78

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS DR STANDPIPE  090180          45.38

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2, WATER DEPT      090180           5.98

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-34825              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  090103          23.50

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2907800            211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TAPE MEASURES        090152          25.98

 

01-018118 GARDNER EXCAVATING LLC I-200708131706       211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : RICHMOND-WESTERN WM  090081      44,470.50

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO C-1005073-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: RETURNS              090175         971.25-

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004099-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: TEE                  090175         187.12

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004159-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : NIPPLES,VALVES,CLAMP 090175         975.93

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004159-00         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: NIPPLES,VALVES,CLAMP 090175         793.60

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004159-01         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: REPAIR CLAMP         090175          36.90

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004159-02         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : FLARE CORP VALVE     090175         153.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004159-03         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : NIPPLES,COUPLING     090175         677.30

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004159-03         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: NIPPLES,COUPLING     090175          81.90

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004159-04         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : COUPLING,VALVES,UNIO 090175         646.15

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004159-05         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : BRASS NIPPLE & CAPS  090175           4.35



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004159-06         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : 3 PT UNION           090175          15.95

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004485-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : SERVICE SADDLE       090175         146.61

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004719-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: COUPLING,ADAPTERS,TE 090175       5,344.15

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004719-00         211 5354-371        WATER PIPE   : COUPLING,ADAPTERS,TE 090175         531.60

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004719-01         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: ADAPTER,GRIPRING, GL 090175          26.25

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004719-02         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: ADAPTER,GRIP RINGS   090175          66.50

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004719-03         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: TEE                  090176         172.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004719-05         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: GRIP RING            090176         339.75

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1004719-06         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: BOLT COUPLING        090176         165.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1005173-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: TEE,GLAND PACK       090176         375.25

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1005219-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : SADDLE               090176         191.24

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1005311-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : HINGED SADDLE        090176         560.00

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-69269              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: 28TH & CHAMPAIGN     090206         189.80

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-69635              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: 16TH & B'DWAY        090206         109.90

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-69637              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOW FILL            090206         874.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      56,597.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000792 PROTECT COMPUTER PRODU I-061793             211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SCREEN PROTECTOR     090219          34.90

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-251                211 5355-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS FUEL 7/ 090138       3,284.21

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1b89996001         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PAPER,BINDERS,STAPLE 090232         114.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       3,433.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000099 IPWSOA                 I-200708081662       211 5356-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CONF 9/12-14         090019         190.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708131709       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           090078          15.14

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708131710       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           090078          42.86

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708131711       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        090078         583.00

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        090180           9.70

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        090180         105.41

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        090180          10.61

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     090180          35.87

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           090180           0.24

 

01-020830 CHRIS HARTBANK         I-200708141731       211 5356-565        CELLULAR PHON: REIMB MOBILE 7/07    090165          50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,042.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:     154,071.34



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-35026              212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE                  090103          31.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:          31.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001191 TRAFFIX DEVICES INC.   I-2030062            212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SIGNS                090240         152.17

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-63002              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: #518                 090102          59.95

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-63038              212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: BATTERIES            090102          19.75

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-63222              212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: BATTERIES            090102          49.40

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-41877              212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : N 35TH SEWAGE ENG    090119         744.61

 

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-42406              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LATCH KEEPER         090125          19.01

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200708141717       212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: CEMENT MIX,LUMBER,NA 090187          20.07

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-69270              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOW FILL            090206         736.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-69271              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOW FILL            090206         414.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-69636              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOW FILL            090206         506.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       2,720.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081682       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        090014          35.66

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081682       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   090014         283.41

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081682       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  090014           1.51

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081682       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   090014          26.90

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081682       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        090014          22.96

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081682       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   090014           9.14

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081682       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      090014           2.89

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        090018         109.43

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   090018       1,323.46

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  090018          20.25

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   090018          53.62

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: GARFIELD LIFT STA    090018          53.80

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   090018          17.08

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        090018          63.38

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      090018           7.32

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   090018         503.62

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  090018           6.41

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        090018          60.09

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   090018          12.87

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      090180           7.38

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   090180          13.91



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   090180          16.17

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  090180           2.26

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   090180         808.13

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   090180         538.75

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      090180          28.00

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        090180          62.22

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        090180          58.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       4,149.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000468 R.E. PEDROTTI CO., INC I-00030985-MATIWWB   212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : BARRIER/HEATER & THE 090221         351.00

 

01-000938 SUNCOAST RESEARCH LABS I-14982              212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DEODORANT BLOCKS     090234         292.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081682       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            090014       4,310.19

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081682       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     090014           9.69

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081682       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  090014          96.76

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081690       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            090014         303.43

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081691       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH DIGESTOR B 090015         163.92

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081692       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH SLUDGE BLD 090015         126.61

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081693       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH GRIT BLDG  090015          41.66

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081694       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            090015          21.31

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708081695       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH DIGESTOR B 090015         727.88

 

01-001147 R & B POWDER COAT      I-925                212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SANDBLAST SLUDGE GAT 090220       2,875.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-1737358610         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              090027         263.21

 

01-001621 BIG LOTS               I-2000010677         212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BATTERIES            090107          27.48

01-001621 BIG LOTS               I-2000010680         212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TAPE MEASURE, DVD,CD 090107          32.99

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10101784-1         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            090018      25,906.63

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10231187-1         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            090018      24,095.63

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      090180      20,915.92

 

01-001777 TESTAMERICAN LABORATOR I-24010061           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : WATER,MERCURY        090238         200.00

 

01-002950 BARTLEY GARAGE         I-84016              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : INSPECTION           090101          65.50

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-41922              212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WWTP AUTOMATION 5/26 090119       2,744.11

          PROJ: 146-700           WWTP AUTOM & MCC REPL          Property (Capital Assets)

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-23040001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR SOFT START ON 090132         151.79

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-200708141792       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             090204          93.18

 



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-105606             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : REPAIRS #570         090252       1,191.76

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2908286            212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : MOWER PARTS          090252          29.70

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2910347            212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WIRE WHEEL,ABRASIVE, 090252          46.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-2921863            212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TARP STRAPS,BULBS    090252          48.88

 

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-2044426            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MEMBRANE KIT         090156         316.09

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-2110909            212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LAB SUPPLIES         090156       1,025.32

 

01-018125 GASVODA & ASSOCIATES I I-7IPTS0463          212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FLAPPER              090161         310.51

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708081661       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0475             090017          89.42

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708081683       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             090017          92.10

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708141825       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             090134          39.68

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200708141826       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             090134          66.85

 

01-025600 IL MO PRODUCTS COMPANY I-200708141723       212 5344-440        RENTALS      : CYLINDER RENTAL      090173          31.46

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200708141801       212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ELBOWS               090187           3.08

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-112020-00          212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SUGAR,CREAMER        090191          50.07

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-113561-00          212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: HAND WIPES           090191          67.50

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-481605             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : REPAIR CLAMPS        090193          22.08

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-5498               212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : REPAIR TILLER        090198          49.30

 

01-033500 MATTOON SAND & GRAVEL  I-200708141791       212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SAND                 090199         122.59

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200708141827       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : ANGLE                090201           1.30

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-10498              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : PLATE STOPPER,SPRING 090212           7.57

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F5050500           212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE DISPOSAL      090025          81.28

 

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-CM11603            212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: STIHL TRIMMERS       090197         546.27

 

01-041510 SEVERN TRENT LABORATOR I-50059849           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SLUDGE & PRETREATMEN 090229         240.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2095153.001       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FUSE                 090231         205.68

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2096074.001       212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TEMPERATURE LASER    090231         105.44

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-200708151828       212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: MOUSE PADS,PENS,TONE 090254          81.48

 

01-044211 SUNSHINE FILTERS OF PI I-087725             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : RECONDITIONED FILTER 090235         242.94

 

01-046615 WATTS COPY SYSTEMS     I-358420             212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER 8/8/07-9/8/07 090246          78.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      89,009.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-251                212 5345-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS FUEL 7/ 090138       3,284.21

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-44784              212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             090151          24.74

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-45025              212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             090151          35.57

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1b89996001         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PAPER,BINDERS,STAPLE 090232         114.29

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       3,458.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-07-07-0941         212 5346-579        MISC OTHER PU: JULY MESSAGES        090185         164.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         164.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      99,534.24



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708161835       213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           090098          25.27

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200708161836       213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           090098          50.52

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-10418715-1         213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           090180          31.84

 

01-001747 GREENTREE SCIENCE      I-200708141787       213 5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TREE MNTCE           090163         672.00

01-001747 GREENTREE SCIENCE      I-200708141787       213 5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TREE MNTCE           090163         434.00

 

01-011550 DEAN DRAINAGE          I-4246               213 5361-730        IMPROVEMENTRS: INLETS,MANHOLE FRAM, 090141       9,998.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200708141774       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: 917 N 22ND           000000          60.85

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200708141779       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: N 19TH               000000           6.83

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-10568              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL CHANGE           090212          55.23

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-10760              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE                 090212          78.50

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 361   MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS TOTAL:      11,413.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 213   CEMETERY FUND            TOTAL:      11,413.04

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     527,207.63



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    200.00       4,100       3,300.00

          110-5110-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  56.29       2,500       1,288.71

          110-5110-572        COMM PROMOTIONS & RELATION      1,500.00       3,500       1,880.00

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   286.66       5,000       4,366.08

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        138.00       8,000       7,666.00

          110-5120-522        NOTARY FEES                        30.00         180          60.00

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         47.50       1,000         720.50

          110-5130-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB          79.54       1,000         760.21

          110-5150-811        BANK SERVICE CHARGES              220.00       8,000       6,657.70

          110-5160-319        MISC. SUPPLIES (NUISANCE E         29.72       1,250       1,090.14

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               412.08       4,500       2,577.88

          110-5160-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL            82.50       1,000         692.50

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200         800.00

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES          658.50       7,500       4,134.00

          110-5170-851        WIDE AREA NETWORK SERVERS         112.00      21,000      11,890.80

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        176.20       2,161       1,456.20

          110-5180-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES      5,000.00      15,000       8,751.62

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             55.96       2,000       1,078.85

          110-5211-522        NOTARY FEES                        80.00         700         508.24

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                           112.73       2,500       2,169.18

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        143.18       5,000       4,357.71

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            282.16       4,000       3,282.87

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         30.00         750         610.00

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            154.73       6,000       4,083.41

          110-5216-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,800.00      12,782      10,982.00

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 434.00      27,500      11,097.90

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                         446.58      26,000      17,940.84

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            5,823.49      55,000      36,737.45

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                342.85      20,000      15,849.95

          110-5223-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS         25.50         750         201.31

          110-5223-742        VEHICLES                          154.20      87,550      63,656.43

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 341.38       2,500       1,653.15

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI     12,148.64      50,000      35,042.58

          110-5224-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  144.80       2,300       1,700.26

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               645.37      15,000      11,556.90

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         506.84       6,400       4,372.64

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    71.23       2,500       1,966.82

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         514.85       6,000       4,345.68

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 253.26       6,000       3,991.33

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             95.52       7,500       6,813.71

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            454.99      15,000      12,460.84

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            1,747.89      18,500      13,697.56

          110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  154.48       1,700       1,261.36

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                71.56      10,000       8,205.09

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                939.69      15,000       8,058.19

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         126.50       5,000       3,197.97

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       3,600       2,794.77



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 897.50       1,500         602.50

          110-5241-742        VEHICLES                       64,452.33     184,452     119,999.67

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     9.60         600         461.58

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         238.33       2,500       1,546.22

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29       1,200       1,026.84

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         225.51       2,000         929.59

          110-5261-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                  90.00         600         510.00

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    62.40       2,000         740.89

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB           9.84           0         129.16-  Y

          110-5320-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 238.37       2,250       1,584.96

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         152.16       1,500         185.65-  Y

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               150.43       2,000         460.04

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     226.26      25,000      20,354.74

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            133.75      10,000       9,184.90-  Y

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            889.08       7,500       5,577.57

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            3,284.20      35,000      24,847.54

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE      1,218.89      35,000      26,489.44

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,080.00      12,500       5,838.78

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 99.95      10,000       7,839.19

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                          88.10       5,000       3,411.85

          110-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI     21,063.99     150,000     104,249.09

          110-5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     190.80       5,000       4,436.95

          110-5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  19.99       2,000       1,848.02

          110-5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            129.84       2,000       1,729.90

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 408.25       2,500       1,687.52

          110-5381-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  210.68       3,000       2,413.45

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         199.52       2,200       1,401.92

          110-5383-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            233.89       2,500       2,115.30

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            693.68       6,000       4,967.25

          110-5383-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         253.58         500         138.92

          110-5384-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES       1,875.00         500       1,629.32-  Y

          110-5386-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         327.09      18,000      17,672.91

          110-5388-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             14.89         300         255.33

          110-5421-825        GRANTS                         33,000.00      33,000           0.00

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 649.77       8,000       6,999.04

          110-5511-326        FUEL                            1,103.64      10,000       5,361.22

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               220.27       6,000       4,169.76

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 14.95       5,000       4,296.69

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          70.63       1,800       1,506.81

          110-5511-569        MISC EMPLOYEE BUSINESS EXP         84.90         500         415.10

          110-5512-326        FUEL                              660.81       2,200       1,539.19

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               149.90       1,500         922.78

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        240.00       6,500         770.25

          110-5521-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                15.01         500          22.10-  Y

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          2,541.59      10,000       1,132.76-  Y

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,614.88      16,500      13,014.65

          110-5541-424        LAWN CARE                         611.00       1,500       1,841.54-  Y

          110-5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            680.22       1,000       2,652.40-  Y



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        955.20       6,000       4,807.94

          110-5543-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            850.00         500         350.00-  Y

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             30.22       2,000         421.41-  Y

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      1,229.76       5,500       3,802.38

          110-5552-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      1,054.08       5,500       3,894.90

          110-5553-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  10.99         500         129.85

          110-5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          2,119.07       3,000         796.93

          110-5553-424        LAWN CARE                         600.00       2,500       1,236.70

          110-5555-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        130.88       1,000         745.30

          110-5556-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            211.06       1,500         528.40

          110-5561-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 336.47         500         163.53

          110-5561-322        ELECTRICITY                     3,727.82       8,000       2,538.12

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  489.60       3,500       2,124.80

          110-5561-532        TELEPHONE                          74.63         500         356.07

          110-5562-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 154.96       2,500       2,345.04

          110-5562-326        FUEL                              635.25       3,500       2,864.75

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  748.32       3,000       1,366.56

          110-5562-532        TELEPHONE                          74.63         750         606.07

          110-5563-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      3,051.82      28,000      13,514.11

          110-5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             29.50       7,000       6,709.75

          110-5563-322        ELECTRICITY                       385.76       4,000       3,012.70

          110-5563-327        FUEL - RESALE                   7,347.49      19,000       6,970.94

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   90.24       5,000       4,836.32

          110-5563-532        TELEPHONE                          57.60         800         626.82

          110-5563-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         562.34

          110-5564-322        ELECTRICITY                       130.16       1,250         909.44

          110-5564-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            139.80         500         360.20

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                    9.60         400         371.20

          110-5564-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             318.57       4,000       3,481.43

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              5,500.00      60,000      38,000.00

          110-5652-511        SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DISTRI        500.00      75,000      63,024.54

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89      15,467      10,311.44

          110-5753-817        DEBT SERVICES-HOME DEPOT I     24,228.94      75,000      50,771.06

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    36.00       1,750       1,273.76

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        110.11       2,500       2,244.88

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         218.45       3,000       2,055.98

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29       1,000         826.84

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                       850.00      20,000       2,892.25

          122-5653-550        PRINTING & BINDING              1,419.58       4,000       2,580.42

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 250.00       3,000       1,746.88

          122-5653-825        TOURISM GRANTS                  2,498.73      75,000      48,701.27

          123-5582-330        FOOD                               49.89         700         650.11

          123-5582-831        PARADES                           210.00       3,000       2,390.00

          123-5582-835        FIREWORKS                       1,700.00      10,500       1,200.00-  Y

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                       500.00      10,000       4,363.65

          123-5584-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      3,373.95      15,000       6,500.21

          123-5584-831        PARADES                           350.00       1,200         450.00

          123-5584-832        BEER TENT                       1,000.00      12,000       3,436.71-  Y



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          123-5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT                      15.77       1,000         774.86

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                   2,448.30      40,000      13,004.99

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED      2,472.80      35,000      31,975.20

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL         48.38     275,000     274,951.62

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,000.00   1,000,000     998,000.00

          130-5385-720        CULTURE AND RECREATION          6,837.32      60,000      35,208.14

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          9,994.24       5,000       5,383.53-  Y

          211-5351-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              531.61      10,000       9,468.39

          211-5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        891.02       6,600       5,708.98

          211-5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS OTHER THAN BUI     56,527.67     200,000      48,733.92-  Y

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   108.59         500         376.41

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                      11,651.84     190,000     117,496.15

          211-5353-326        FUEL                              998.32       2,000       1,001.68

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                     7.47       7,500       7,314.87

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR               117.21       2,500       1,859.60

          211-5353-379        OTHER WATER MNTCE MATERIAL         49.65         500         355.28

          211-5353-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES           11,489.01      22,000       4,017.55-  Y

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        184.30       2,000       1,262.80

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        144.32       3,000       2,474.99

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                            44.69         600         492.39

          211-5353-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        220.00       1,000         160.00

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         37.77         500         381.65

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         152.17       1,000         122.64

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  25.98       3,000       2,472.98

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             23.50       1,500       1,008.86

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            232.24      55,000      38,251.13

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      1,173.70      15,000      10,519.80

          211-5354-371        WATER PIPE                        531.60       5,000       4,468.40

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS          3,370.53      12,000       6,974.66

          211-5354-375        LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS             912.40       6,500       5,587.60

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA      5,704.77      10,000       3,783.63

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     44,470.50     435,000     343,433.60

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   114.30       5,500       1,288.23

          211-5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             34.90       1,500       1,430.03

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            3,284.21      35,000      24,863.33

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            802.83      20,000      17,473.13

          211-5356-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 190.00       3,000       2,760.00

          211-5356-565        CELLULAR PHONE EXPENSE REI         50.00         600         450.00

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         152.17       1,000         117.03

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      78.96      10,000       8,918.64

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             31.00

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      1,656.00      10,000       2,700.70

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES          89.22      10,000       9,082.86

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        744.61     808,000     804,853.72

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      4,149.42      23,000      18,224.24

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    81.48       2,500       1,952.18

          212-5344-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  67.50       4,000       3,318.87

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 808.05      10,000       8,116.40



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,809.15      15,000      10,305.13

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     76,719.63     422,500     335,482.32

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI      1,220.08      40,000      30,266.15

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               151.79      40,000      26,979.86

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI      4,572.26      25,000      16,568.71

          212-5344-440        RENTALS                            31.46       2,000       1,955.86

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC        174.46      25,000      13,161.72

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         551.26       6,000       4,060.42

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,744.11     850,000     522,659.03

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       78.47       1,000         686.13

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   114.29       5,500       4,774.21

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            3,284.21      35,000      24,863.35

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                            60.31      12,500       7,998.52

          212-5346-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        164.35       1,000         835.65

          213-5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,106.00       3,000       1,372.75

          213-5361-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            107.63       2,200       1,821.08

          213-5361-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   67.68       1,750       1,594.97

          213-5361-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               133.73       2,000       1,459.23

          213-5361-730        IMPROVEMENTRS OTHER THAN B      9,998.00      48,000      38,002.00

                                TOTAL:                      527,207.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                      1,756.29

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          502.16

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                   79.54

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            220.00

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                    1,282.80

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               288.20

                    110-180                 PLANNING & ZONING                                 5,000.00

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                               391.87

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              312.16

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              154.73

                    110-216                 POLICE RECORDS                                    1,800.00

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                     434.00

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                              446.58

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               6,346.04

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                 13,787.03

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                           69,879.80

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                              606.73

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                   72.24

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           7,561.19



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  21,063.99

                    110-331                 STREET CLEANING                                     190.80

                    110-370                 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                             149.83

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                  818.45

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                   1,181.15

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                    1,875.00

                    110-386                 TREE MAINTENANCE                                    327.09

                    110-388                 GARMENT FACTORY                                      14.89

                    110-421                 COUNCIL ON AGING                                 33,000.00

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               2,144.16

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                               1,050.71

                    110-521                 DEMARS CENTER                                        15.01

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     5,767.47

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                       1,635.42

                    110-543                 VANLANINGHAM PARK                                   850.00

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                      1,259.98

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                     1,054.08

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                               2,730.06

                    110-555                 KINZEL FIELD                                        130.88

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                      211.06

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                   4,628.52

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                   1,613.16

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                      11,007.41

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                          598.13

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              5,500.00

                    110-652                 SOUTH RT45 BUSINESS DISTR                           500.00

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    110-753                 HOME DEPOT INFRASTRUCTURE                        24,228.94

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    235,756.44

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          5,426.16

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    5,426.16

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                                1,959.89

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                         7,688.02

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                9,647.91

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          2,472.80

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                           2,472.80

                    130-321                 STREETS                                              48.38

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    2,000.00

                    130-385                 CULTURE & RECREATION                              6,837.32

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                              8,885.70

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                         11,416.87



 8/17/2007 11:09 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    211-352                 RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS                          56,527.67

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            25,053.17

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               56,597.39

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           3,433.41

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,042.83

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                      154,071.34

                    212                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                     31.00

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           2,720.96

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               4,149.42

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        89,009.70

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           3,458.81

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            164.35

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       99,534.24

                    213-361                 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS                         11,413.04

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    213  TOTAL              CEMETERY FUND                                    11,413.04

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     527,207.63

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               127 LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES        500      OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                11,658.30

                                                    502      ENGINEERING - (CONSTR. PHASE)            1,150.50

                                                    700      PROPERTY (CAPITAL ASSETS)               44,609.89

                                                                     ** PROJECT 127 TOTAL **         57,418.69

 

               146 WWTP AUTOM & MCC REPL            700      Property (Capital Assets)                2,744.11

                                                                     ** PROJECT 146 TOTAL **          2,744.11

 

    NO ERRORS



 8/17/2007 11:16 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-39785              121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOT MIX              090262       3,172.00

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-39914              121 5321-451        SEAL COAT    : SEAL COAT,ROCK,BOILE 090262     112,430.10

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-39914              121 5321-452        AGGREGATE SUR: SEAL COAT,ROCK,BOILE 090262      20,691.00

 

01-001761 VARSITY STRIPING       I-200708141788       121 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : STRIPING             090091      10,873.96

01-001761 VARSITY STRIPING       I-200708141790       121 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : STRIPING             090091         712.50

01-001761 VARSITY STRIPING       I-200708151829       121 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : STRIPING             090091      23,978.85

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-3880               121 5321-452        AGGREGATE SUR: CA16                 090258       6,191.17

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-3864MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOT MIX              090259         432.00

 

01-024110 TREASURER, STATE OF IL I-101502             121 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : US 45 & MARSHALL     090260       3,406.64

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-68955              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : WESTVIEW DRIVE       090261       2,596.75

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-69267              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : WESTVIEW DRIVE       090261         109.90

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-69268              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : S 19TH ST            090261       1,278.40

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-69634              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : WESTVIEW DRIVE       090261       4,873.90

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:     190,747.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:     190,747.17

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     190,747.17



 8/17/2007 11:16 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                        8,858.95      15,200         510.47-  Y

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING             3,604.00      30,310      11,237.86

          121-5321-451        SEAL COAT                     112,430.10      96,000      18,198.58-  Y

          121-5321-452        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT         26,882.17      54,303      23,497.08

          121-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     38,971.95     445,350     403,676.87

                                TOTAL:                      190,747.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                         190,747.17

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                             190,747.17

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     190,747.17

    NO ERRORS



 8/17/2007 11:14 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200708161859       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS AGGREGATE  090257       1,063.92

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200708161859       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS SPECIFIC   090257       8,291.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:       9,355.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200708161859       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: ADMIN FEES           090257      10,110.10

 

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-330966279          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: JULY COBRA FEES      090255          34.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      10,144.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000237 FLEXIBLE SPENDING CLEA I-200708141735       221 5418-212        SECTION 125 B: FSA FEE-AUGUST 07    090256          75.00

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 418   SECTION 125 PLAN         TOTAL:          75.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      19,575.38

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      19,575.38



 8/17/2007 11:14 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE             9,355.80     135,000      97,613.40

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     10,144.58     160,000     115,679.36

          221-5418-212        SECTION 125 BENEFIT PLAN A         75.00       1,000         700.00

                                TOTAL:                       19,575.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                            9,355.80

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                10,144.58

                    221-418                 SECTION 125 PLAN                                     75.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            19,575.38

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      19,575.38

    NO ERRORS



 8/17/2007 11:18 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000250 CARLE CLINIC ASSOC     I-200708141740       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE CLINIC ASSOC   604737         119.70

 

01-000251 CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSOC  I-200708021632       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSO 604711         162.63

 

01-000252 MARIA HORVAT MD        I-200708141746       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARIA HORVAT MD      604743         121.48

01-000252 MARIA HORVAT MD        I-200708161868       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARIA HORVAT MD      604770          78.00

 

01-000253 IN HOME MEDICAL        I-200708161869       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: IN HOME MEDICAL      604771          46.39

 

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200708021644       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 604723         178.53

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200708141750       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 604747          34.87

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200708161871       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 604773         279.58

 

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200708021650       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 604729      16,335.29

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200708141758       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 604755       7,443.16

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200708161877       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 604779       4,069.28

 

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200708021651       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 604730       3,264.87

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200708141759       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 604756       2,161.91

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200708161878       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 604780       5,128.71

 

01-000257 SELVIDGE CHIROPRACTIC  I-200708141760       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SELVIDGE CHIROPRACTI 604757          18.58

01-000257 SELVIDGE CHIROPRACTIC  I-200708161880       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SELVIDGE CHIROPRACTI 604782          55.76

 

01-000265 JAMES KOHLMANN         I-200708141749       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: JAMES KOHLMANN       604746         370.06

01-000265 JAMES KOHLMANN         I-200708161870       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: JAMES KOHLMANN       604772          91.46

 

01-000277 JERRY L BOYD PHD       I-200708141739       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: JERRY L BOYD PHD     604736          64.00

 

01-000280 ST JOHNS HOSPITAL-SPRI I-200708161882       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ST JOHNS HOSPITAL-SP 604784       1,091.14

 

01-000283 BONUTTI ORTHOPEDIC     I-200708161862       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BONUTTI ORTHOPEDIC   604764          94.85

 

01-000286 TERRY A WARD           I-200708021655       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: TERRY A WARD         604734          47.03

01-000286 TERRY A WARD           I-200708141762       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: TERRY A WARD         604759         116.69

01-000286 TERRY A WARD           I-200708161885       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: TERRY A WARD         604787         105.56

 

01-000295 FAMILY CARE ASSOC      I-200708141744       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: FAMILY CARE ASSOC    604741         256.46

 

01-000296 MARSHALL CLINIC EFFING I-200708021645       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARSHALL CLINIC EFFI 604724         159.10

01-000296 MARSHALL CLINIC EFFING I-200708141751       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARSHALL CLINIC EFFI 604748          69.30

 

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200708021647       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  604726          70.32

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200708141753       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  604750          30.32

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200708161872       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  604774          66.32

 



 8/17/2007 11:18 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000311 UROLOGY ASSOCIATES     I-200708021654       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: UROLOGY ASSOCIATES   604733          30.17

01-000311 UROLOGY ASSOCIATES     I-200708141761       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: UROLOGY ASSOCIATES   604758         179.45

01-000311 UROLOGY ASSOCIATES     I-200708161884       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: UROLOGY ASSOCIATES   604786         458.19

 

01-000313 HELMS CHIROPRACTIC     I-200708021639       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HELMS CHIROPRACTIC   604718          12.18

01-000313 HELMS CHIROPRACTIC     I-200708141745       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HELMS CHIROPRACTIC   604742           6.09

 

01-000321 DONALD FREESMEIER DC   I-200708021638       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DONALD FREESMEIER DC 604717          10.07

 

01-000322 WILLIAM HOUSEWORTH MD  I-200708021641       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WILLIAM HOUSEWORTH M 604720          27.64

01-000322 WILLIAM HOUSEWORTH MD  I-200708141747       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WILLIAM HOUSEWORTH M 604744          93.53

 

01-000325 CARL JOHNSON MD        I-200708021643       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARL JOHNSON MD      604722         160.51

01-000325 CARL JOHNSON MD        I-200708141748       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARL JOHNSON MD      604745          68.42

 

01-000326 HARIKRISHNA P PATEL MD I-200708141755       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HARIKRISHNA P PATEL  604752         232.87

01-000326 HARIKRISHNA P PATEL MD I-200708161874       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HARIKRISHNA P PATEL  604776           6.88

 

01-000327 PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCULAR I-200708141756       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCUL 604753         112.68

 

01-000328 WILLIAM G SCHUBERT MD  I-200708021652       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WILLIAM G SCHUBERT M 604731         856.85

01-000328 WILLIAM G SCHUBERT MD  I-200708161879       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WILLIAM G SCHUBERT M 604781          59.58

 

01-000331 WU DEPT OF PEDIACTRICS I-200708161887       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WU DEPT OF PEDIACTRI 604789         307.12

 

01-000334 SIU PHYSICIANS         I-200708021653       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SIU PHYSICIANS       604732          84.47

01-000334 SIU PHYSICIANS         I-200708161881       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SIU PHYSICIANS       604783           6.88

 

01-000344 PROVENA COVENANT       I-200708161876       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PROVENA COVENANT     604778         824.78

 

01-000354 CROSSROADS EMER PHYS L I-200708021634       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CROSSROADS EMER PHYS 604713          65.45

 

01-000374 REGIONAL FOOT CENTER L I-200708021649       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: REGIONAL FOOT CENTER 604728          17.68

01-000374 REGIONAL FOOT CENTER L I-200708141757       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: REGIONAL FOOT CENTER 604754          67.50

 

01-000472 MARK ESAREY OD         I-200708141743       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARK ESAREY OD       604740         105.50

 

01-000547 RAMON U CLIMACO MD     I-200708021633       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: RAMON U CLIMACO MD   604712          59.84

 

01-000590 BACK TO HEALTH PHYS GR I-200708021629       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BACK TO HEALTH PHYS  604708          23.49

01-000590 BACK TO HEALTH PHYS GR I-200708161860       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BACK TO HEALTH PHYS  604762          16.87

 

01-000663 CHICAGO IMAGING ASSOCI I-200708021631       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CHICAGO IMAGING ASSO 604710          12.55

 

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200708021630       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 604709          46.55

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200708141741       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 604738          20.48



 8/17/2007 11:18 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200708161864       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 604766          52.64

 

01-000725 MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTE I-200708161873       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MEMORIAL MEDICAL CEN 604775          35.42

 

01-000748 MATTOON EYE CENTER     I-200708141752       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MATTOON EYE CENTER   604749         107.20

 

01-000908 PEDIATRIC CARDIOLOGY A I-200708161875       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PEDIATRIC CARDIOLOGY 604777          22.03

 

01-001032 PROVENA SERVICES CORPO I-200708021648       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PROVENA SERVICES COR 604727          11.26

 

01-001080 MEDICAL OUTSOURCING SE I-200708141754       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MEDICAL OUTSOURCING  604751         491.66

 

01-001194 DMH DBA CIPS DOCTORS F I-200708021635       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DMH DBA CIPS DOCTORS 604714          71.64

 

01-001212 J R GOLD INC           I-200708021642       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: J R GOLD INC         604721          22.13

 

01-001279 TAMARAC MEDICAL INC    I-200708161883       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: TAMARAC MEDICAL INC  604785          40.00

 

01-001312 GIBSON AREA HOSPITAL   I-200708161866       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: GIBSON AREA HOSPITAL 604768         292.77

01-001312 GIBSON AREA HOSPITAL   I-200708161867       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: GIBSON AREA HOSPITAL 604769       1,262.40

 

01-001384 MATTOON DIALYSIS       I-200708021646       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MATTOON DIALYSIS     604725         775.05

 

01-001622 HIGHLAND PARK CVS LLC  I-200708021640       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HIGHLAND PARK CVS LL 604719          14.78

 

01-001697 ANESTHESIA CARE OF EFF I-200708021628       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ANESTHESIA CARE OF E 604707          15.18

 

01-001776 BLOOMINGTON RADIOLOGY  I-200708141738       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BLOOMINGTON RADIOLOG 604735           9.74

01-001776 BLOOMINGTON RADIOLOGY  I-200708161861       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BLOOMINGTON RADIOLOG 604763         130.28

 

01-001781 WHISPERING PINES HEALT I-200708161886       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WHISPERING PINES HEA 604788          95.00

 

01-005579 CARLE MEDICAL SUPPLY   I-200708161863       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE MEDICAL SUPPLY 604765          22.34

 

01-017610 RODNEY G FLEMING OD    I-200708021637       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: RODNEY G FLEMING OD  604716          14.52

 

01-039930 ROB RATLIFF            I-200708141763       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ROB RATLIFF          604760         501.00

 

01-050850 DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIATES I-200708021636       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIAT 604715          23.23

01-050850 DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIATES I-200708141742       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIAT 604739         224.36

01-050850 DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIATES I-200708161865       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DR ZAVERI & ASSCOIAT 604767          70.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      50,410.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000258 CAREMARK INC           I-200708141764       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : CAREMARK INC         604761       8,678.27



 8/17/2007 11:18 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 414  RX CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000258 CAREMARK INC           I-200708161888       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : CAREMARK INC         604790       7,184.18

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      15,862.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      66,272.88

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      66,272.88



 8/17/2007 11:18 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 50,410.43   1,050,000     662,679.63

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      15,862.45     460,000     332,332.60

                                TOTAL:                       66,272.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   50,410.43

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        15,862.45

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            66,272.88

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      66,272.88

    NO ERRORS



 8/17/2007 11:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/01/2007 THRU  8/15/2007

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200707311539       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       2,131.73

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200708141724       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       2,074.40

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200708141793       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       2,103.27

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       6,309.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       6,309.40

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       6,309.40



 8/17/2007 11:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   6,309.40      80,000      54,028.02

                                TOTAL:                        6,309.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     6,309.40

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             6,309.40

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       6,309.40

    NO ERRORS



 8-08-2007 11:00 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet:  9732 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  8/08/2007

 

                                                                  --------CHECK-------- ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- NUMBER ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-04300-03    DETERS, ELIZABETH            8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90028        52.68CR  100 32030          60.00CR

01-16400-12    LEWIS, LINDA S               8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90029        35.44CR  100 31602          60.00CR

01-20910-12    JONES, PAUL M                8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90030        21.08CR  100 31558          60.00CR

03-12810-11    SCOTT, JOSHUA R              8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90031        12.61CR  100 31771          60.00CR

07-17600-10    LUCAS, JONI R                8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90032         2.57CR  100 30635          60.00CR

07-18010-06    STANDEFER, BILL              8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90033         0.69CR  000                 0.00

09-25800-10    GORDON, DANNIE W             8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90034        28.44CR  100 31235          60.00CR

10-08600-03    CLAIRESS, APRIL D            8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90035        32.71CR  100 30378          60.00CR

11-15500-05    JAMES, PERRY R               8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90036        39.49CR  100 27243          60.00CR

12-02000-05    SPITZ, JON D                 8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90037        33.38CR  100 30954          60.00CR

13-14020-12    MURPHY, MATTHEW R            8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90038        34.22CR  100 31014          60.00CR

14-21500-03    PLANK, ORIE D                8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90039        51.32CR  100 31735          60.00CR

14-25000-09    HERNANDEZ, REBECCA A         8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90040         2.73CR  100 31757          60.00CR

20-17510-11    KEIGLEY, TERRY J             8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90041        23.56CR  100 31795          60.00CR

21-10310-08    RALSTON, JESSICA R           8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90042        44.23CR  100 31588          60.00CR

22-05910-03    EDWARDS, SANDRA K            8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90043        25.91CR  100 31066          60.00CR

22-16000-05    BAILEY, TIMOTHY S            8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90044        39.59CR  100 30212          60.00CR

27-21300-06    CANFIELD, TAMMY L            8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90045        84.94CR  100 30551          60.00CR

30-04100-08    HALE, JEFFREY L              8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90046        36.97CR  100 29290          60.00CR

30-05000-13    HAMPTON, HEATHER R           8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90047         2.04CR  100 31262          60.00CR

30-10350-08    EDWARDS, PEGGY J             8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90048        14.72CR  100 30094          60.00CR

32-06210-03    WEINSTOCK, AUSTIN E          8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90049        18.74CR  100 29769          60.00CR

35-01910-06    MASSEY, SHARON K             8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90050        20.21CR  100 31026          60.00CR

41-00300-14    LOPEZ, ANDREA P              8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90051        52.23CR  100 32071          60.00CR



 8-08-2007 11:00 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    2

Packet:  9732 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  8/08/2007

 

                                                                  --------CHECK-------- ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- NUMBER ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

41-01500-12    LINS, CAMILA M               8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90052        31.12CR  100 32306          60.00CR

41-02000-14    ESTOCK, HALLIE M             8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90053        27.53CR  100 32073          60.00CR

41-02200-14    CROY, SHAYLA B               8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90054        20.88CR  100 31391          60.00CR

41-02300-12    STOCK, SAMANTHA A            8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90055        39.03CR  100 31243          60.00CR

41-02500-15    SREEJITH, K P                8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90056        23.87CR  100 32307          60.00CR

41-02710-12    TAYLOR, NICHOLE D            8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90057        17.68CR  100 31168          60.00CR

41-02900-12    ANDERSON, MIRIAM K           8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90058        31.34CR  100 31553          60.00CR

41-05800-15    MUNYAE, BRIAN M              8/08/07 FINAL BILL     90059         1.90CR  100 32105          60.00CR



 8-13-2007  4:14 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet:  9779 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  8/13/2007

 

                                                                  --------CHECK-------- ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- NUMBER ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

04-28200-12    FARRIER, MICHELLE R          8/13/07 FINAL BILL     90083        17.39CR  100 30709          60.00CR

14-15000-09    NOLTE, BARBARA A             8/13/07 FINAL BILL     90084        31.71CR  100 30715          60.00CR

28-28100-08    HOWELL, JENNIFER L           8/13/07 FINAL BILL     90085        47.51CR  100 31287          60.00CR

32-06610-08    COLLIER, ISAIAH              8/13/07 FINAL BILL     90086        16.07CR  100 32200          60.00CR

41-04710-09    ROBERTS, SHELLY A            8/13/07 FINAL BILL     90087        54.59CR  100 31081          60.00CR



 

                    

NEW BUSINESS: 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 8/21/07    CDR NO:  2007-782     SUBJECT: 
Probationary Employee 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  8/13/07 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Michael L. Chism, Fire Chief 
 
APPROVED FOR  Alan Gilmore   _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 

 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:                         BUDGETED:               REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to appoint probationary Firefighter Fred Reynolds to the position of a regular 
full-time employee for the Mattoon Fire Department.”  

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
 Probationary firefighter Reynolds has successfully met all of the requirements set 
by the Mattoon Fire Department for new employees. Firefighter Reynolds earned his 
certifications as an Emergency Medical Technician / Basic and certified Firefighter II 
during his probationary year. Performance reviews by his superior officers and 
Department trainers reflect his ability to perform the jobs assigned to him. Fred has a 
very good attitude and strong work ethics. He is continuing to expand his skills and 
increase his value to the department. With the approval of the Board of Fire and Police 
Commissioners, I am requesting Fred Reynolds be named a regular full time employee of 
the Mattoon Fire Department as of August 17, 2007. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: Michael L. Chism, Fire Chief 



 

                    

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 8/21/07    CDR NO:  2007-783     SUBJECT: 
Probationary Employee 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  8/13/07 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Michael L. Chism, Fire Chief 
 
APPROVED FOR  Alan Gilmore   _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 

 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:                         BUDGETED:               REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to appoint probationary Firefighter Adam Whalin to the position of a regular 
full-time employee for the Mattoon Fire Department.”  

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
 Probationary firefighter Whalin has successfully met all of the requirements set 
by the Mattoon Fire Department for new employees. Firefighter Whalin earned his 
certifications as an Emergency Medical Technician / Basic and certified Firefighter II 
during his probationary year. Performance reviews by his superior officers and 
Department trainers reflect his ability to perform the jobs assigned to him. Adam has a 
very good attitude and strong work ethics. He is continuing to expand his skills and 
increase his value to the department. With the approval of the Board of Fire and Police 
Commissioners, I am requesting Adam Whalin be named a regular full time employee of 
the Mattoon Fire Department as of August 19, 2007. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: Michael L. Chism, Fire Chief 



 

                    

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION 2007-2708 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT 

 
BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon, Illinois does hereby authorize the 

Charles E. White, Mayor to execute agreements and amendments, as necessary to 
implement Federal Transit Administration projects on behalf of the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois. 
 

I certify that the above resolution was adopted by City of Mattoon, Illinois on 
August 21, 2007. 
 
 
 
SIGNED:     WITNESSETH: 
 
            
(Signature)     (Signature)  
 
 
            
(Title)      (Title) 
 
 
            
(Date)      (Date) 
 



 

                    

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION 2007-2709 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF APPLICATIONS WITH THE 
FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION, AN OPERATING 

ADMINISTRATION OF THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION, FOR FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE 

AUTHORIZED BY 49 U.S.C. CHAPTER 53, TITLE 23 UNITED STATES CODE, 
AND OTHER FEDERAL STATUTES ADMINISTERED BY THE FEDERAL 

TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION. 
 

WHEREAS, the Federal Transportation Administrator has been delegated authority to 
award Federal financial assistance for a transportation project; 
 
WHEREAS, the grant or cooperative agreement for Federal financial assistance will 
impose certain obligations upon the Applicant, and may require the Applicant to provide 
the local share of the project cost; 
 
WHEREAS, the Applicant has or will provide all annual certifications and assurances to 
the Federal Transit Administration required for the project; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 
1. That the Mayor or his designee is authorized to execute and file an application for 
Federal assistance on behalf of the City of Mattoon, Illinois with the Federal Transit 
Administration for Federal assistance authorized by 49 U.S.C. chapter 53, Title 23, 
United States Code, or other Federal statutes authorizing a project administered by the 
Federal Transit Administration.  
 
2. That the Mayor or his designee is authorized to execute and file with its applications 
the annual certifications and assurances and other documents the Federal Transportation 
Administration requires before awarding a Federal assistance grant or cooperative 
agreement. 
 
3. That Mayor or his designee is authorized to execute grant and cooperative agreements 
with the Federal Transit Administration on behalf of the City of Mattoon, Illinois. 
 
Upon motion by    , seconded by      
adopted this    day of   , 2007, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):          
          
          
NAYS (Names):         
ABSENT (Names):        
      



 

                    

Approved this    day of   , 2007.  
 
 
             
      Charles E. White, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney   
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on   , 2007. 



 

                    

City of Mattoon, Illinois 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2007-2710 

RESOLUTION evidencing the intention of the City of 

Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, to issue Single Family 

Mortgage Revenue Bonds and related matters. 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois (the “Issuer”) is a 
municipality under Section 6(a) of Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of 
Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, the availability of decent, safe and sanitary housing that most people 
can afford is essential to retain and increase industrial and commercial activities and 
relieve conditions of unemployment in the City of Mattoon, Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, the shortage of decent, safe and sanitary housing that most people can 
afford is not transitory and self-curing; the cost of financing such housing is a major and 
substantial factor affecting the supply and cost of decent, safe and sanitary housing built 
by private enterprise; and the revenue bonds provided for in this resolution will 
substantially lower the cost of such financing; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Constitution and the laws of the State of Illinois, and 
particularly the Municipal Housing Finance Law, 65 Illinois Compiled Statutes 2006, 
5/11-74.5-1 et seq., as supplemented and amended (the “Act”), the City Council of the 
Issuer has the power to issue its revenue bonds to aid in financing the cost of mortgage 
loans for one to four family residences in the City of Mattoon, Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, it is now considered to be necessary and desirable and in the public 
interest of the residents of the City of Mattoon, Illinois, for such revenue bonds to be 
issued in an amount not to exceed $500,000,000 in each of the next three (3) years, for 
the purpose of financing mortgage loans to low and moderate income persons for one to 
four family residences in the City of Mattoon, Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Constitution and the laws of the State of Illinois, and 
particularly Section 10 of Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois and 
5 Illinois Complied Statutes 2006, 220/1 et seq., as supplemented and amended (the 
“Intergovernmental Cooperation Act”), public agencies may exercise and enjoy with any 
other public agency in the State of Illinois any power, privilege or authority which may 
be exercised by such public agency individually, and pursuant to the Act, one or more 
public agencies (whether or not any of them are home rule units) may join together or 
cooperate with one another in the exercise, either jointly or otherwise, of any one or more 
of the powers conferred by the Act or other enabling acts or powers pursuant to a written 
agreement, and, accordingly, the Issuer has previously entered into an Intergovernmental 
Cooperation Agreement (the “Cooperation Agreement”) dated as of April 1, 2005, by 
and among the Issuer and certain other units of local government named therein (the 
“Units”), as from time to time supplemented and amended, to provide for the joint 



 

                    

issuance of such revenue bonds to aid in providing an adequate supply of residential 
housing in such Units (the “Program”); 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, 
Coles County, Illinois, as follows: 

 SECTION 1. That, in order to provide decent, safe and sanitary housing that 
persons of low and moderate income in the City of Mattoon, Illinois, can afford, with the 
resulting public benefits expected to flow therefrom, it is deemed necessary and desirable 
for revenue bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $500,000,000 to be 
issued in each of the next three (3) years (the “Bonds”), for the purpose of financing 
mortgage loans to persons of low and moderate income for one to four family residences 
located in the City of Mattoon, Illinois. 

 SECTION 2. That the form, terms and provisions of the Cooperation Agreement 
be, and they are hereby in all respects affirmed. 

 SECTION 3. That the Issuer is hereby authorized to apply for a volume cap 
allocation for calendar years 2008, 2009 and 2010 for the issuance of the Bonds, which 
volume cap, if granted, will be allocated to the issuance of the Bonds upon the written 
direction of the Mayor of the Issuer who is hereby authorized to execute any such written 
direction. 

 SECTION 4. That the Issuer hereby agrees to work with Stern Brothers & Co. to 
underwrite the Bonds and with Chapman and Cutler LLP, as Bond Counsel, in 
connection with the issuance of the Bonds during calendar years 2008, 2009 and 2010. 

 SECTION 5. That the Mayor, the City Clerk and all other proper officers, 
officials, agents and employees of the Issuer are hereby authorized, empowered and 
directed to do all such acts and things and to execute all such documents and certificates 
as may be necessary to further the purposes and intent of this resolution, including 
without limitation to obtain an allocation of unified volume cap. 

 SECTION 6. That the provisions of this resolution are hereby declared to be 
separable, and if any section, phrase or provision of this resolution shall for any reason be 
declared to be invalid, such declaration shall not affect the remainder of the sections, 
phrases and provisions of this resolution. 



 

                    

 SECTION 7. That all ordinances, resolutions or orders, or parts thereof, in conflict 
herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded; and that this resolution 
shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption and approval. 

Presented, passed, approved and recorded this ____ day of ______________, 
2007. 
 
 
        

Mayor 
[SEAL] 
 
ATTEST: 
_________________________________ 
 City Clerk 
 
 
Ayes: 
 
Nays: 
 
Absent or Not Voting: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

















 

                    

CITY OF MATTOON 
RESOLUTION NO. 2007-2711 

 
RESOLUTION TO AMEND CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT FOR 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES WITH THE COLES COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon selected the Coles County Regional Planning 

and Development Commission to provide certain Technical Assistance Services to the 
City from December 1, 2006 to November 30, 2007; and 
 

WHEREAS, it the desire of the City of Mattoon to engage the Commission under 
said TA Contractual Agreement to provide special assistance (Local Update of Census 
Addresses – L.U.C.A.) in preparation of the 2010 U.S. Census and,  

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the “Scope of Work” section of said TA 

Contractual Agreement to authorize said Commission to provide such special assistance, 
and,  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has examined the amended contract agreement, 
“scope of work” section, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference and entitled "Technical Assistance Agreement Amendment # 2  between the 
City of Mattoon IL and the Coles County Regional Planning and Development 
Commission," and finds said contract agreement to be acceptable, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois, that the City enter into and execute said Contract Agreement 
Amendment with the Coles County Regional Planning and Development Commission.  
The Mayor is authorized to execute said Agreement. 
 

Presented, Passed and Adopted at a regular meeting of the Mattoon City Council 
this     day of                      , 2007.  
 
     AYE  NAY  ABSENT 
Mayor: Charles E. White   
 
City Council 
  David Cline 
  Randy Ervin 
  Joseph McKenzie 
  David Schilling 
ATTEST:                              APPROVED:                   
 
                          
City Clerk                     Mayor 
(SEAL) 



 

                    

Amendment #2 To 2007 City of Mattoon, IL Technical Assistance between the City of 
Mattoon and the Coles County Regional Planning & Development Commission: 

Provision of Special Services in Connection with the 2010 U.S. Census 

 

 
In consideration of technical assistance services provided under the above referenced 
Technical Assistance Agreement, is hereby amended to provide special services (Local 
Update of Census Addresses – L.U.C.A.) in connection with the 2010 U.S. Census as 
outlined in said Agreement’s Amended Scope of Work which is hereby attached and 
incorporated hereto,   All other contract agreement provisions remain unchanged and in 
effect.  Approved by the City of Mattoon, IL City Council on _______________, 2007.  
 
 
FOR THE CITY:    FOR THE COMMISSION: 
 
 
____________________________  ___________________________ 
Mayor       CCRP & DC Commission Chairman 
 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 
City Clerk     CCRP & DC Executive Director 
 
 
(SEAL)     (SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mattoon 07 TA Agr Amendment # 2.doc 

 



 

                    

Coles County Regional Planning and Development Commission (CCRP&DC)  
 

Amended Listing of Contractual Services (“Amended Scope of Work”) Adding 
Provision of Special Services in Connection with 2010 U.S. Census 

 
 

(May include one, several, or all services listed below depending on the services 
authorized by the local government client.  All services to be billed as indicated in the 
agreement.) 
 
 
 *Planning (transportation, community, infrastructure, economic) 

*Zoning/Planning Map Preparation/Graphics 
 *Intergovernmental Relations Assistance (incl. access to state/fed funding agency 
   personnel & programs) 
 *Grant Application Assistance  
 *Grant Administration Assistance 
 *TIF District Technical Assistance and Support 

*Other Duties as assigned by City Council and/or City Administrator 
* Local Update of Census Addresses – L.U.C.A. Services (added as 

contractual agreement amendment August 21, 2007 – see attached detailed 
services sheet)  

 
 



City of Mattoon 
Local Update of Census Addresses (LUCA) 

Scope of Work 
 

The following steps would need to be completed in order to create an address layer and meet the 
Census Bureau’s requirements to complete Option 1 (Full Address Review) for the City of Mattoon: 
 

 Obtain the Census Bureau’s full address list under Title 13 requirements 
 Complete needed paperwork in order to obtain the address list 
 Use existing street centerline layer for the City of Mattoon 
 Using GIS, GPS, and a laptop computer, drive the City of Mattoon to verify addressing and make 

corrections 
 Use the newly created address layer to do a comprehensive field check of all residences, making 

sure to locate all apartments and duplexes within the city as well as verify the address list 
 Update the Census Bureau’s address list with a side by side check of their database with the new 

address database 
 Flood newly created layer with Census geocodes (state code, county code, census tract number, 

and census block number) 
 Submit new database to the Census Bureau for their review 
 Once the review is complete, the census bureau will return the materials with feedback.  This 

feedback can be appealed for discrepancies. 
 Once the appeal process is over, all Census lists must be destroyed 

 
If Coles County Regional Planning and Development Commission were to do the project, the total cost 
for the project will not exceed $12,000.  Below is a cost estimate of the three main stages of the project 
(development and initial field work, field work and address verification, and review). 
 
The development stage is a computer/manpower intensive stage that requires the use of ArcGIS 
software.  The cost of this stage should be around $4,000. 
 
The second stage requires many hours in the field, checking data on the newly developed layer and will 
cost about $7,000. 
 
The final step of reviewing the database will cost $1,000. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Kelly Lockhart or Kevin McReynolds at 217-348-
0521.   



 

                    

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:      8/21/07      CDR NO: 2007-784 SUBJECT: Home 
Occupation Permit 

 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  8/16/07 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Kyle Gill, Community Development Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR   Alan Gilmore   ___________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator      Date 

 

EXHIBITS (If applicable): Home Occupation Application 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:  N/A  BUDGETED:       N/A REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve a home occupation application and to authorize the mayor to 
sign a permit to enable a mail-order weapon sales use at 905 Hayes Avenue by 

Jimmy R. Caldwell.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
The Building Inspection Office received an application for a home occupation permit for 
mail-order weapon sales at 905 Hayes Avenue.  The owner of the property is Jimmy R. 
Caldwell. Mr. Caldwell is proposing to use a portion of his attached garage for the use of 
mail order weapon sales.  He states that there is plenty of parking for customer and his 
use.   

 
I made an inspection of the property on Wednesday August 14, 2007.  The property does 
have room for parking of a couple customers at one time.  Mr. Caldwell showed me the 
area he is proposing to use and the locking gun safe that the Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco 
and Firearms requires him to have.  I don’t feel this would have a negative effect on the 
neighborhood.  

 
Definition of Home Occupation:   
“Any occupation carried on by a member of the family residing on the premises, in 
connection with which there is used no sign other than a name plate, not more than one 
(1) square foot in area, that will indicate from the exterior that the building is being used 
in part for any other purpose than that of a dwelling; there is kept no stock in trade, no 
commodity is sold on the premises; no person is employed other than a member of the 
family residing on the premises; and no mechanical equipment is used except such as is 
permissible for domestic, household, or office purposes.  Off street parking is available 
for all vehicles relating to the resident and occupation uses.  A permit may be issued if 
the above requirements are met and approved by the Building/Code Official and City 
Council.” (§159.04, Mattoon Code of Ordinances) 





 

                    

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:      8/21/2007 CDR NO: 2007-785       SUBJECT:  
Easement for Shelby 
Electric at Lake Mattoon 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  8/17/07 
 
SUBMITTED BY: J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 

  
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Shelby Electric Cooperative Right-of-Way Easement 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:       N/A BUDGETED:       N/A REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to authorize the Mayor to sign the attached Shelby 
Electric Cooperative Right-of-Way Easement for the 

placement of a utility pole on the south side of County 
Road 975 North just west of the Lake Mattoon beach.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Shelby Electric Cooperative has requested an easement for the placement of a new utility 
pole and guidewire along County Road 975 North, 375 feet west of the Lake Mattoon 
Beach.  The placement of this pole and guidewire will not materially affect the use of the 
City’s property at Lake Mattoon. 
 
 





 

                    

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2007-1242 
 

AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING THE APPOINTMENT OF 
DAVID L. GRIFFITH TO THE POLICE CHIEF POSITION  

  
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as follows: 
 
Section 1. The City Council hereby ratifies the City Administrator’s appointment of 
David L. Griffith to the position of Police Chief effective upon the completion of retiring 
Police Chief Larry Metzelaars’ final duty shift on September 14, 2007. 
 
Section 2.  This appointment is contingent upon the City Council ratifying an 
Employment Agreement with David L. Griffith for the position of Police Chief.   
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 

Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of ___________________, 2007, by a roll call vote, as 
follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of _________, 2007. 
 

__________________________________ 
      Charles E. White, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
   
 
__________________________  ________________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney  
           
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2007. 
 




